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Exemption # 82-34728

SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS (unaudited)

{(in § millions except per share amounts)

Income
Premium income
Net investment income (note 4)
Regular net investment income
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets
Total net investment income
Fee and other income

Benefits and expenses
Policyholder benefits
Policyholder dividends and experience refunds
Change in actuarial liabilities
Total paid or credited to policyholders

Commissions

QOperating expenses

Premium taxes

Financing charges (note 6)

Amortization of finite life intangible assets

Net income from continuing operations before income taxes

Income taxes - current
- future

Net income from continuing operations before non-controlling interests
Non-controlling interests {note 8)

Net income from continuing operations

Net income from discontinued operations (note 2)

Net income

Perpetual preferred share dividends

Net income - common shareholders

Earnings per common share (note 13)
Basic
Diiuted

30

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
$ 16,790 $ 5,342
1,352 1,394
(940) (417)
412 977
797 553
17,999 6,872
3,689 5,200
347 165
12,248 (24)
16,284 5,341
322 340
648 457
52 57
106 51
10 8
577 618
120 124
(11) (11)
468 505
(157) a3
625 472
43 56
668 528
14 14
$ 654 3 514
$ 0.732 3 0.576
$ 0.728 $ 0.572




GREAT-WEST

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (unaudited)

{in $ millions)

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2008 2007 2007
Assets
Bonds (note 4) $ 66,935 $ 65,069 3 74,586
Mortgage loans (note 4) 16,358 15,869 15,356
Stocks (note 4) 6,415 6,543 5,621
Real estate (note 4) 2,691 2,547 2,224
Loans to policyholders 6,521 6,317 6,731
Cash and cash equivalents 3,416 3,650 2,693
Funds held by ceding insurers 14,393 1,512 1,866
Assets of operations held for sale {note 2) 670 697 828
Goodwill 6,325 6,295 5,391
Intangible assets 4,023 3,917 1,560
Other assets 5,993 5,972 4,583
Total assets $ 133,740 $ 118,388 $ 121,439
Liabilities
Policy liabilities
Actuarial liabilities $ 102,195 $ 87,681 3 92,689
Provision for claims 1,340 1,315 1,231
Provision for policyholder dividends 622 600 578
Provision for experience rating refunds 218 310 174
Policyholder funds 2,292 2,160 2,163
106,667 92,066 96,835
Debentures and other debt instruments (note 7} 5,155 5,241 1,960
Funds held under reinsurance contracts 169 164 1,964
Other liabilities 5129 5,211 3,939
Liabilities of operations held for sale (note 2) 396 428 602
Repurchase agreements 689 344 896
Deferred net realized gains 180 179 188
118,385 103,633 106,384
Preferred shares (note 9} 797 786 825
Capital trust securities and debentures 636 639 634
Non-controlling interests
Participating account surplus in subsidiaries 1,952 2,103 2,042
Preferred shares issued by subsidiaries 157 157 209
Perpetual preferred shares issued by subsidiaries 151 152 154
Non-controlling interests in capital stock and surplus 1 10 -
Share capital and surplus
Share capital {(note 9)
Perpetual preferred shares 1,099 1,099 1,099
Common shares 4,714 4,709 4,687
Accumulated surplus 6,992 6,599 5772
Accumulated other comprehensive income {1,190) {1,533) {396}
Contributed surplus 36 34 29
11,651 10,808 11,191
Total liabilities, share capital and surplus $ 133,740 $ 118,388 $ 121,439
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SURPLUS (unaudited)

Accumulated surplus

Balance, beginning of year

Change in accounting policy

Net income

Dividends to shareholders
Perpetual preferred shareholders
Common shareholders

Balance, end of period

Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of income taxes (note 14)

Balance, beginning of year
Change in accounting policy
Other comprehensive income

Balance, end of period

Contributed surplus

Balance, beginning of year

Stock option expense
Current year expense

Balance, end of period

(in $ milfions)

32

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
6599 § 5858
. (373)
668 528
(14) (14)
(261) (227)
6992 § 5772
(1,533) §  (547)
. 262
343 (111)
(1,190) $  (396)
34 3 28

2 1

3 $ 29
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SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (unaudited)

{in $ millions)

Net income

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of income taxes
Unrealized foreign exchange gains {losses) on translation of foreign

operations

Unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale assets

Reclassification of realized (gains) losses on available for sale assets

Unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges
Non-controfling interests

Comprehensive income

Income tax (expense) benefit included in other comprehensive income

Unrealized foreign exchange gains (losses) on translation of foreign

operations

Unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale assets

Reclassification of realized (gains) losses on available for sale assets

Unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges
Non-controlling interests

33

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007

$ 668 % 528

456 (75)
(49) (15)
(10) (21)
(46) -

(8) -
343 (111)

$ 1,011 3 417

For the three months

ended March 31

2008 2007

$ . $ -
22 4
3 7

25 -

2 -
$ 52 3 11
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (unaudited)

(in $ millions)

Operations
Net income
Adjustments:
Change in policy liabilities
Change in funds held by ceding insurers
Change in funds held under reinsurance contracts
Change in current income taxes payable
Future income tax expense
Changes in fair value of financial instruments
Other
Cash flows from operations

Financing Activities
Issue of common shares
Repayments on credit facility
Increase in line of credit in subsidiary
Repayment of debentures and other debt instruments
Dividends paid

Investment Activities
Bond sales and maturities
Mortgage loan repayments
Stock sales
Real estate sales
Change in loans to policyholders
Change in repurchase agreements
Investment in bonds
Investment in mortgage loans
investment in stocks
Investment in real estate

Effect of changes in exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents from continuing ($3,650) and discontinued
operations ($26), beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations, end of period

Cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations, end of period

34

Far the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007

$ 668 528
(250) (52)
(18) 288

1) 26
(171) (44)
(11) (11)
951 415
(385) (972)
783 178

5 11
(235) -
80 -
(2) (9)
(275) (241)
(427) (239)
4,644 6,532
376 469
389 353
100 19
(37) (34)
369 (427)
(5,342) (5,943)
(712) (594)
(448) (572)
(100) (113)
(761) (310)
168 (16)
(237) (387)
3,676 3,083
(23) (3)

$ 3416 $ 2,693




GREAT-WEST
INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)
{in $ millions except per share amounts)

1. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Accounting Policies

The interim unaudited consolidated financial statements of Great-West Lifeco Inc. (Lifeco or the
Company} at March 31, 2008 have heen prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles, using the same accounting policies and methods of computation followed in
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2007 except as noted below.
These interim consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto in the Company's annual report dated December 31, 2007.

(a) Changes in Accounting Policy

Capital Disclosures

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants (CICA) Handbook Section 1535, Capital Disclosures. The section establishes
standards for disclosing information that enables users of financial statements to evaluate the
entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. The new requirements are for
disclosure only and did not impact the financial results of the Company.

Financial Instrument Disclosure and Presentation

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the CICA Handbook Section 3862, Financial
Instruments — Disclosures, and Section 3863, Financial Instruments — Presentation. These
sections replace existing Section 3861, Financial Instruments — Disclosure and Presentation.
Presentation standards are carried forward unchanged. Disclosure standards are enhanced and
expanded to complement the changes in accounting policy adopted in accordance with Section
3855, Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement during 2007.

(b) Comparative Figures

Certain of the 2007 amounts presented for comparative purposes have been reclassified to
conform with the presentation adopted in the current year.

2. Disposals

On April 1, 2008, Lifeco announced that Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company (GWL&A)
has completed the sale of its health care business, Great-West Healthcare. As part of the transaction
GWL&A has received U.S. $1.5 billion in cash and will retain an estimated U.S. $750 million
representing the amount of equity invested in the business at the closing date. In accordance with
CICA Handbook Section 3475, Disposal of Long-lived Assets and Discontinued Operations the
operating results and assets and liabilities of the health care business have been presented as
discontinued operations in the financial statements of the Company.
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After tax net income of the health care business presented as discontinued operations on the
Summary of Consolidated Operations is comprised of the following:

March 31, March 31,
2008 2007
Income
Premium income $ 224 $ 271
Net investment income 11 25
Fee and other income 164 211
399 507
Benefits and expenses
Paid or credited to policyholders and beneficiaries
including policyholder dividends and experience refunds 191 243
Other 145 183
Net income from discontinued operations before income taxes 63 81
Income taxes 20 25
Net income from discontinued operations $ 43 3 56

As a result of the sale of its health care business, GWL&A recognized a charge of $58 after-tax
relating to the strengthening of reserves in its continuing cperations.

On the Consolidated Balance Sheets assets and liabilities of operations held for sale are comprised
of the following:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2008 2007 2007

Assets

Bonds $ 184 $ 241 3 275
Cash and cash equivalents 23 26 3
Goodwill 49 47 49
Intangible assets 11 11 6
Other assets 403 372 495
Assets of operations held for sale $ 670 $ 697 $ 828
Liabilities

Policy liabilities $ 231 $ 248 $ 333
Other liabilities 165 180 247
Repurchase agreements - - 22
Liabilities of operations held for sale $ 396 $ 428 $ 602
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3. Restructuring Costs

Following the acquisition of Putnam Investments, LLC (Putnam) on August 3, 2007, the Company
developed a plan to restructure and exit certain operations of Putnam. The Company expects the
restructuring to be substantially complete by the end of 2009. Costs of $184 (U.S. $175) are
expected to be incurred as a result by the U.S. aperating segment and consist primarily of
restructuring and exit activities involving operations and systems, compensation and facilities costs.
Accrued restructuring costs are included in other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and
restructuring charges are included in the Summary of Consolidated Operations. The costs include
approximately $154 (U.S $146) that was recognized as part of the purchase equation of Putnam and
costs of approximately $30 (U.S. $29) will be charged to income as incurred.

The following details the amount and status of restructuring program costs:

Changes in
Expected Amounts Amounts foreign Balance
total costs utilized - 2007 _utilized - 2008 exchange rates  March 31, 2008
Compensation costs $ 133 % 27y % {(15) % 6) 5 85
Exiting and consolidating operations 22 (6) - - 16
Eliminating duplicate systems 29 (1) - - 28
$ 184 % (34 % {15) $ 6) 9% 129
Accrued on acquisition 3 154 § (34) % (15) § %) % 99
Expense as incurred 30 - - - 30
$ 184 % (34) 3 {15} % 6) 9% 129
4. Portfolio Investments
(a) Carrying values of portfolio investments are as follows:
March 31, 2008
Carrying Value & Market Value Amortized Cost Total
Carrying Market Carrying Market
Value Value Value Value
Available Held for trading' Loans and Loans and Non-financial Non-financial Carrying
for sale Designated Classified receivables receivables instruments instruments value
Bonds
-govemment $ 1,895 $ 16892 § 645 § 1786 $ 1951 § - $ - $ 21,218
- corporate 2,917 34,784 1,053 6,966 7,141 - - 45717
4,812 51,673 1,698 8,752 9,092 - - 66,935
Mortgage loans
- residential - - - 7,066 7,271 - - 7,066
- non-residential - - - 9,292 9,405 - - 9,292
- - - 16,358 16,676 - - 16,358
Stocks 1,426 4,666 . - - 323 416 6,415
Real estate - - - - - 2,691 2,940 2,691

$ 6238 $ 56339 $ 1698 $ 25110 $ 25768 §$ 3,014 § 3,356 §$ 92,399
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December 31, 2007

Carrying Valug & Market Value Amortized Cost Total
Carrying Market Carrying Market
Value Value Value Value
Available Held for trading' Loans and  Loans and Non-financial Non-financial  Carrying
for sale Designated  Classified  receivables receivables instruments instruments value
Bonds
-government  $ 1541 § 16554 § 635 § 1775 % 1877 % - $ - $ 20505
- corporate 2,504 34,030 1,005 7,025 7,130 - - 44 564
4,045 50,584 1,640 8,800 9,007 - - 65,069
Mortgage loans
- residential - - - 7,129 7127 - - 7121
- non-residential - - - 8,748 8,879 - - 8,748
- - - 15,869 16,006 - - 15,869
Stocks 1,432 4,791 - - - 320 461 6,543
Real estate - - - - - 2,547 2,844 2,547
$§ 5477 35 55375 $ 1640 $ 24669 $ 25013 $ 2867 $ 3305 § 90,028
March 31, 2007
Carrying Value & Market Value Amortized Cost Total
Carrying Market Carrying Market
Value Value Value Value
Available Held for trading’ Loans and Loans and Non-financial Non-financial Carrying
for sale Designated  Classified receivables receivables instruments instruments value
Bonds
-government $ 1879 $ 21,319 § 103 § 2240 § 2275 § - 3 - $ 26,451
- corporate 3,097 36,813 615 7,610 8,405 - - 48,135
4,976 58,132 1,628 9,850 10,680 - - 74,586
Mortgage loans
- residential - - - 7,259 7435 - - 7,259
- non-residential - - - 8,097 8,203 - - 8,097
- - - 15,356 15,638 - - 15,356
Stocks 896 4,416 - - - 309 449 5,621
Real estate - - - - - 2,224 2,689 2,224
$ 5872 § 62548 $ 1628 § 25206 $ 26318 § 2533 § 3138 § 97,787

' Investments can be held for trading in two ways: designated as held for trading at the option of
management; or, classified as held for trading if they are actively traded for the purpose of

earning investment income.
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(b) Included in portfolio investments are the following:
(i) Non-performing loans:
March 31, December 31,  March 31,
2008 2007 2007
Bonds $ 19 $ 33 3 77
Mortgage loans 9 9 25
$ 28 $ 42 $ 102

Non-performing loans include non-accrual loans and foreclosed real estate held for sale.
Bond and mortgage investments are reviewed on a loan by loan basis to determine non-
performing status. Loans are classified as non-accrual when they are deemed to have an
other than temporary impairment as a result of:

(1) payments are 90 days or more in arrears, except in those cases where, in the opinion of
managemend, there is justification to cantinue o accrue interest; or

(2) the Company no longer has reasonable assurance of timely collection of the full amount
of the principal and interest due; or

(3) maodifiedfrestructured loans are not performing in accordance with the contract.

Where appropriate, provisions are established or write-offs made to adjust the carrying value
to the net realizable amount. Wherever possible the fair value of collateral underlying the
loans or observable market price is used to establish net realizable value. For non-performing
available for sale loans, recorded at fair value, the accumulated loss recorded in accumulated
other comprehensive income is reclassified to net investment income. Once an impairment
loss on an available for sale asset is recorded to income it is not reversed.

(i) Changes in the allowance for credit losses are as follows:

For the three months For the three months
ended March 31, 2008 ended March 31, 2007
Mortgage Mortgage
Bonds Loans Total Bonds Loans Total
Balance, beginning of year  § 34 $ 19 53 $ 44 8 30 $ 74
Net provision (recoveries)
for credit losses - in year - - - {1) - (1)
Write-offs, net of recoveries (6) - (6) - - -
Other (including foreign
exchange rate changes) 1 1 2 (1) - {1)
Balance, end of period $ 29 $ 20 $ 43 $ 42 3 30 3 72
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{c) Net investment income is comprised of the following:

For the three months Mortgage Real
ended March 31, 2008 Bonds loans Stocks estate Other Total
Regular net investment income:

Investment income earned b 3 890 % 228 § 45 35 128 $ 1,326
Net realized gains (losses)

(available for sale) 13 - - - - 13
Net realized gains (losses}

(other classifications) 6 6 5 - - 17
Amortization of net realized/unrealized

gains (non-financial instruments) - - - 11 - 1
Other income and expenses - - - - (15) (15}
909 234 50 46 113 1,352
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets:
Net realized/ unrealized gains (losses)

(classified held for trading) 21 - - - - 21
Net realized/ unrealized gains (losses)

(dasignated held for trading) {683) (242) “ - (36) {961)

(662) (242) - - (36) {940}

Net investment income $ 247 § 8) $ 50 46 77 0§ 412
For the three months Mortgage Real
ended March 31, 2007 Bonds loans Stocks estate Other Total
Regular net investment income:
Investment income eamed $ 903 § 224§ 43 35 152 § 1,357
Net realized gains (losses)

{available for sale) 25 - 3 - - 28
Net realized gains (losses)

(other classifications) 2 6 - - - 8
Amortization of deferred net realized gains - - - 19 - 19
Other income and expenses - - - - {18) (18}

930 230 46 54 134 1,394
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets:
Net realized! unrealized gains {lcsses)

({classified held for trading) {3) - - - - {3}
Net realized/ unrealized gains (losses}

(designated held for trading) {481) - 79 - (12} {414}

{484) - 79 - (12} {417)
Net investment income $ 46 § 230 % 125 54 122§ 977

Investment income earned is comprised of income from investments that are classified or
designated as held for trading, classified as available for sale and classified as loans and

receivables.
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5. Financial Instrument Risk Management

The Company has enterprise-wide policies relating to the identification, measurement, monitoring,
mitigating, and controlling of risks associated with financial instruments. The key risks related to
financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk {currency, interest rate and equity).
The following sections describe how the Company manages each of these risks.

(a) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss resulting from the failure of debtors making payments when
due. The following policies and procedures are in place to manage this risk:

investment guidelines are in place that require only the purchase of investment-grade assets
and minimize undue concentration of assets in any single geographic area, industry and
company.

Investment guidelines specify minimum and maximum limits for each asset class. Credit
ratings are determined by recognized external credit rating agencies and/or internal credit
review.

investment guidelines also specify collateral requirements.

Portfolios are monitored continuously, and reviewed regularly with the Boards of Directors or
the Investment Committees of the Boards of Directors.

Credit risk associated with derivative instruments is evaluated quarterly on a current exposure
methaod, using practices that are at least as conservative as those recommended by
regulators.

The Company is exposed to credit risk relating to premiums due from policyholders during the
grace period specified by the insurance policy or until the palicy is paid up or terminated.
Commissions paid to agents and brokers are netted against amounts receivable, if any.
Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of
credit risk is avoided by following policy guidelines set each year by the Board of Directors.
Management continuously monitors and performs an assessment of creditworthiness of
reinsurers,
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(i) Maximum Exposure to Credit Risk

The following table summarizes the Company's maximum exposure to credit risk related to
financial instruments. The maximum credit exposure is the carrying value of the asset net of
any allowances for losses.

March 31,
2008

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,439
Bonds

Held for trading 53,460

Available for sale 4,907

Amortized cost 8,752

Mortgage loans 16,358

Loans to policyholders 6,521

Other financiat assets 27,769

Derivative assets 710

Total balance sheet maximum credit exposure $ 121,916

Credit risk is also mitigated by entering into collateral agreements. The amount and type of
collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counterparty.
Guidelines are implemented regarding the acceptability of types of collateral and the valuation
parameters. Management monitors the value of the collateral, requests additional coliateral
when needed and performs an impairment valuation when applicable.

(i) Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentrations of credit risk arise from exposures to a single debtor, a group of related
debtors or groups of debtors that have similar credit risk characteristics in that they operate in
the same geographic region or in similar industries. The characteristics are similar in that
changes in economic or political environments may impact their ability to meet obligaticns as
they come due.
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The following table provides details of the carrying value of bonds by industry sector and
geographic distribution:

March 31,
2008
Bonds issued or guaranteed by:
Canadian federal government $ 1,610
Canadian provincial and municipal governments 4,795
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. agencies 4,619
Other foreign governments 8,688
Total government issued or government bonds 19,712
Corporate bonds by industry sector:
Asset-backed securities 8,117
Communications 1,370
Consumer staples and discretionary 4,428
Financials 14,653
Healthcare 1,270
Industrials 2,613
Utilities and energy 8,435
Other 3,848
Total corporate 44,734
Short term bonds 2,489
$ 66,935
Canada $ 25,241
United States 16,771
Europe/Reinsurance 24,923
$ 66,935

The following table provides details of the carrying value of mortgage loans by geographic
location:

March 31, 2008
Single family Multi-family

residential residential Commercial Total
Canada $ 1,791 $ 4,712 $ 5,441 $ 11,944
United States - 527 1,211 1,738
Europef/Reinsurance - K} 2,645 2,676
Total mortgages $ 1,791 $ 5,270 $ 9,297 $ 16,358
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(iii) Asset Quality
Bond Portfolio Quality

March 31,
2008
AAA $ 28,518
AA 10,716
A 16,965
B8BB 7,799
BB and lower 448
64,446
Short term bonds 2,489
Total bonds $ 66,935
Derivative Portfolio Quality
March 31,
2008
Qver-the-counter contracts (counterparty ratings});
AAA $ 2
AA 460
A 249
Total $ 711

Derivative instruments are either exchange traded or over-the-counter contracts negotiated
between counterparties. At March 31, 2008, the Company held assets of $8 pledged as
collateral for derivative contracts. The assets pledged consist of cash, cash equivalents and
short-term securities.

(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet all cash outflow obligations as
they come due. The foliowing policies and procedures are in place to manage this risk:

s The Company closely manages operating liquidity through cash flow matching of assets and
liabilities.

» Management monitors the use of line of credit on a regular basis, and assesses the ongoing
availability of these and alternative forms of operating credit.

+ Management closely monitors the solvency and capital positions of its principal subsidiaries
opposite liquidity requirements at the holding company. Additional liquidity is available
through established lines of credit and the Company’s demonstrated ability to access capital
markets for funds. The Company maintains a $200 million committed line of credit with a
Canadian chartered bank.
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In the normal course of business the Company enters into contracts that give rise to
commitments of future minimum payments that impact short-term and long-term liquidity. The
following table summarizes the principal repayment schedule of certain of the Company's
financial liabilities.

Payments due by period
over
Total 1year 2years 3years dyears 5Syears 5 years
Debentures and other
debt instruments $ 5153 § 1845 § 1 8 1 % 1§ 716 § 2589
Preferred share liabilities 756 - - - - 557 199
Capital trust debentures (1} 800 - - - 300

$ 6709 § 1845 § 13 1% 1§ 1273 $ 3588

(1) Payments due have not been reduced to reflect the Company held capital trust securities of $175 principal amount {$191 carrying
value).

(c) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
as a resuit of changes in market factors. Market factors include three types of risks: currency
risk, interest rate risk and equity risk.

(i) Currency Risk

Currency risk relates to the Company operating in different currencies and converting non-
Canadian earnings at different points in time at different foreign exchange levels when
adverse changes in foreign currency exchange rates occur. The following policies and
procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s expoesure to currency risk.

= Management, from time to time, utilizes forward foreign currency contracts to mitigate the
volatility arising from the movement of rates as they impact the transtation of operating
results denominated in foreign currency.

« The Company uses financial measures such as constant currency calculations to monitor
the effect of currency translation fluctuations.

+ |nvestments are normally made in the same currency as the liabilities supported by those
investments.

» Foreign currency assets acquired to back liabilities are normally converted back to the
currency of the liability using foreign exchange contracts.

*» A 10% increase in fareign currency rates would be expected to additionally increase non-
participating actuarial liabilities by approximately $20. A 10% decrease in foreign
currency rates would be expected to additionally decrease non-participating actuarial
liabilities by approximately $20.
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(i} Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk exists if asset and liability cash flows are not closely matched and interest
rates change causing a difference in value between the asset and liability. The following
policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company's exposure to interest rate risk.

e The Company utilizes a formal process for managing the matching of assets and
liabilities. This involves grouping general fund assets and liabilities into segments.
Assets in each segment are managed in relation to the liabilities in the segment.

» Interest rate risk is managed by investing in assets that are suitable for the products sold.

» For products with fixed and highly predictable benefit payments, investments are made in
fixed income assets that closely match the liability product cash flows. Protection against
interest rate change is achieved as any change in the fair market value of the assets will
be offset by a similar change in the fair market value of the liabilities.

e For products with less predictable timing of benefit payments, investments are made in
fixed income assets with cash flows of a shorter duration than the anticipated timing of
benefit payments, or equities as described below.

» The risk associated with the mismatch in portfalio duration and cash flow, asset
prepayment exposure and the pace of asset acquisition are quantified and reviewed
regularly.

Projected cash flows from the current assets and liabilities are used in the Canadian Asset
Liability Method (CALM) to determine actuarial liabilities. Cash flows from assets are reduced
to provide for potential asset default losses. Testing under several interest rate scenarios
(including increasing and decreasing rates) is done to provide for reinvestment risk.

One way of measuring the interest rate risk associated with this assumption is to determine
the effect on the present value of the projected net asset and liability cash flows of the non-
participating business of the Company of an immediate and permanent 1% increase or an
immediate and permanent 1% decrease in the level of interest rates at all future dates. These
interest rate changes will impact the projected cash flows.

+ The effect of an immediate and permanent 1% increase in interest rates at each future
duration would be to decrease the present value of these net projected cash flows by
approximately $28.

s The effect of an immediate and permanent 1% decrease in interest rates at each future
duration would be to decrease the present value of these net projected cash flows by
approximately $150.

(i} Equity Risk
Equity risk is the uncertainty associated with the valuation of assets arising from changes in

equity markets. To mitigate price risk, the Company has investment policy guidelines in ptace
that provide for prudent investment in equity markets within clearly defined limits.
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Some policy liabilities are supported by equities, for example segregated fund products and
products with iong-tail liabilities. Generally these liabilities will fluctuate in line with equity
market values. There will be additional impacts on these liabilities as equity market vatues
fluctuate. A 10% increase in equity markets would be expected to additionally decrease non-
participating actuarial liabilities by approximately $55. A 10% decrease in equity markets
would be expected to additionally increase non-participating actuarial liabilities by
approximately $64.

6. Financing Charges
Financing charges consist of the following:

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007

Interest on long-term debentures and other debt instruments $ 75 $ 30
Dividends on preferred shares classified as liabilities 9 9
Unrealized losses (gains) on preferred shares classified as

held for trading 11 (2)
Other 2 5
Interest on capital trust debentures 12 12
Distributions on capital trust securities held by consolidated

group as temporary investments (3) (3)
Total $ 106 $ 51

7. Debentures and Other Debt Instruments

On January 24, 2008, a subsidiary of Putnam LLC executed a demand promissory note in the
amount of U.S. $150 with a Canadian Chartered Bank. On January 24, 2008, Putnam LLC drew
U.S. $150 on the note. On March 26, 2008, a subsidiary of Putnam LLC executed a U.S. $200
revolving credit facility with a Canadian Chartered Bank and used proceeds from the line to repay the
U.S. $150 demand promissory note. There was U.S. $80 outstanding under the line of credit at
March 31, 2008.

During the first quarter of 2008, the Company repaid $235 on its one year credit facility with a
Canadian chartered bank. The outstanding balance of this credit facility at March 31, 2008 and
December 31, 2007 respectively was $1,664 ($998 Canadian and U.S. $647) and $1,873 ($1,233
Canadian and U.S. $647).

8. Non-Controlling Interests

During the first quarter of 2008, non-controlling interests decreased by approximately $176 in
connection with the termination of a long-standing assumption reinsurance agreement under which
GWLA&A had reinsured a block of U.S. participating policies.
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9.

10.

Share Capital

(a) Preferred Shares

The Company has designated outstanding Preferred Shares Series D and Series E as held for
trading on the Consolidated Balance Sheets with changes in fair value reported in the Summary
of Consolidated Operatians, During the three months ended March 31, 2008 the Company
recognized unrealized gains (losses) of $1 for Series D and $(12) for Series E (for the three
months ended March 31, 2007, $2 for Series D and $0 for Series E). The redemption price at
maturity is $25 per share plus accrued dividends.

(b) Common Shares

Issued and outstanding

March 31, 2008 December 31, 2007 March 31, 2007
Carrying Carrying Carrying
Number Value Number Value Number Value
Common shares:
Balance, beginning of year 893,761,639 § 4,709 891,151,789 3 4,676 891,151,789  § 4,676
tssued under Stock Option Plan 358,243 5 2,609,850 33 993,457 11
Balance, end of period 894,119,882 $ 4,714 893,761,639 3 4,709 892,145,246 3 4,687

Capital Management

At the holding company level, the Company monitors the amount of consolidated capital available,
and the amounts deployed in its various operating subsidiaries. The amount of capital deployed in
any particular company or country is dependent upon local regulatory requirements as well as the
Company's internal assessment of capital requirements in the context of its operational risks and
requirements, and strategic plans.

The Company’s practice is to maintain the capitalization of its regulated operating subsidiaries at a
leve! that will exceed the relevant minimum regulatory capital requirements in the jurisdictions in
which they operate.

In Canada, the Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions (OSFI) has established a capital
adequacy measurement for life insurance companies incorporated under the Insurance Companies
Act (Canada) and their subsidiaries, known as the Minimum Continuing Capital and Surplus
Requirements (MCCSR).
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For Canadian regulatory reporting purposes, capital is defined by OSF! in its MCCSR guideline.
The following table provides the MCCSR information and ratios for The Great-West Life Assurance
Company (Great-West Life):

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2008 2007 2007
Capital Available:
Tier 1 Capital
Common shares $ 6,116 §$ 6,116 § 6,116
Shareholder surplus 4,921 4,672 4,081
Qualifying non-controlling interests 151 152 154
Innovative instruments 634 636 631
Other Tier 1 Capitai Elements 1,621 1,337 1,775
Gross Tier 1 Capital 13,443 12,913 12,757
Deductions from Tier 1:
Goodwill & intangible assets in excess
of limit 5,708 5,724 5,725
Other deductions 1,347 1,219 1,132
Net Tier 1 Capital 6,388 5,970 5,900
Tier 2 Capital
Tier 2A 447 456 548
Tier 2B allowed 501 502 502
Tier 2C 1,322 1,262 1,178
Tier 2 Capital Allowed 2,270 2,220 2,228
Total Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 8,658 8,190 8,128
Less: Deductions/Adjustments 124 101 205
Total Available Capital $ 8,534 $ 8,089 $ 7.923
Capital Required:
Assets Default & market risk $ 1,487 $ 1,457 $ 1,336
Insurance Risks 1,735 1,675 1,690
Interest Rate Risks 1,026 888 872
Other {57) (76) {135)
Total Capital Required $ 4,191 $ 3,944 5 3,763
MCCSR ratios:
Tier 1 152% 151% 157%
Total 204% 205% 211%
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11.

12.

In the United States, GWL&A is subject to comprehensive state and federal regulation and
supervision throughout the United States. The National Association of Insurance Commissioners
(NAIC) has adopted risk-based capital rules and other financial ratios for U.S. life insurance
companies. At the end of 2007 GWL&A has estimated the risk-based capital (RBC}) ratio to be 586%,
well in excess of that required by NAIC.

The capitalization of the Company and its operating subsidiaries will also take into account the views
expressed by the various credit rating agencies that provide financial strength and other ratings to the
Company.

The Company has also established policies and procedures designed to identify, measure and report
all material risks. Management is responsible for establishing capital management procedures for
implementing and monitoring the capital plan. The Board of Directors reviews and approves all
capital transactions undertaken by management pursuant to the annual capital plan. The capital plan
is designed to ensure that the Company maintains adequate capital, taking into account the
Company's strategy and business plans.

Stock Based Compensation

110,000 options were granted under the Company’s stock option plan for the three months ended
March 31, 2008 (1,749,000 options were granted during the first quarter of 2007). The weighted fair
value of options granted during the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $3.13 per option
($7.49 per option during the three months ended March 31, 2007). Compensation expense of $2
after-tax has been recognized in the Summary of Consolidated Operations for the three months
ended March 31, 2008 ($1 after-tax for the three months ended March 31, 2007).

Pension Plans and Other Post-Retirement Benefits

The total benefit costs included in operating expenses are as follows:

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
Pension benefits $ 13 3 11
Other benefits 3 5
Total $ 16 % 16
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13. Earning per Common Share

The following table provides the reconciliation between basic and diluted earmnings per common
share:

(a}

(b)

Earnings
Net income from continuing operations

Net income from discontinued operations
Net income

Perpetual preferred share dividends

Net income - common shareholders

Number of common shares

Average number of common shares outstanding
Add:

- Potential exercise of outstanding stock options

Average number of common shares gutstanding - diluted basis

Basic earnings per common share
From continuing operations
From discontinued operations

Diluted earnings per common share
From continuing operations
From discontinued operations

51

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
$ 625 § 472
43 56
$ 668 3 528
14 14
$ 654 3 514
893,862,214 891,567,961
4,838,672 6,958,935
898,700,886 898,526,896
$ 0684 § 0.513
0.048 0.063
$ 0.732 $ 0.576
$ 0.680 $ 0.510
0.048 0.062
$ 0.728 $ 0.572
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14. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

For the three months ended March 31, 2008

Unrealized

foreign exchange

Balance, beginning of year

Other comprehensive income
Income tax

Balance, end of period

Balance, beginning of year

Opening transition adjustment
Income tax

Other comprehensive income
Income tax

Balance, end of period

gains(losses) Unrealized Unrealized
on translation gains{losses) gains(losses) Non-
of foreign on available on cash flow controlling
operatlons for sale assets hedges Total interest Shareholder
$ (1,801} $ 174 $ 13 $ (1614) 81 $ {1,533)
456 (84) (71) 301 {10} 201
- 25 25 50 2 52
456 (59) (46) 351 (8} 343
$ {1,345) $ 115 $ (33 $ (1,263) § 73 $ (1,190)
Far the three months ended March 31, 2007
Unrealized
foreign exchange
gains({losses) Unrealized Unrealized
on translation gains{tosses) gains(losses) Non-
of foreign on available on cash flow controlling
operations for sale assets hedges Total interest Shareholder
$ {591) $ - $ - $ (591} % 44 $ (547)
- 383 - 383 (19) 364
- {107} - {107) 5 (102}
- 276 - 276 (14) 262
(75) {47) - {122) - {122)
- 11 - 11 - 1
(75) (36) - (111) - {111)
$ (666) & 240 $ - $ (426) § 30 $ {396)

15. Reinsurance Transaction

On February 14, 2008, the Company’s indirect wholiy-owned Irish reinsurance subsidiary, Canada
Life International Re Limited, signed an agreement with Standard Life Assurance Limited, a U.K.

based provider of life,

pension and investment products, to assume by way of indemnity

reinsurance, a large block of U.K. payout annuities. The reinsurance transaction increased premium
income, paid or credited to policyholders, funds held by ceding insurers and policy liabilities by

$12.5 billion.
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16. Segmented Information
Consolidated Operations
For the three months ended March 31, 2008

United Lifeco
Canada States Europe Corporate Total
Income:
Premium income $ 1977 $ 853 $ 13,960 $ - $ 16,790
Net investment income
Regular net investment income 624 316 419 (7) 1,352
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets (88) {220} (632) - (940)
Total net investment income 536 96 {213) (7 412
Fee and other income 265 378 154 - 797
Total income 2,778 1,327 13,901 (7) 17,999
Benefits and expenses:
Paid or credited to policyholders 1,868 914 13,502 - 16,284
Other 546 396 185 1 1,128
Amortization of finite life intangible assets 4 5 1 - 10
Net operating income
before income taxes 360 12 213 (8) 577
Income taxes 81 {7} 36 (1) 109
Net income before non-controlling
interests 279 19 177 {7) 468
Non-controlling interests 19 {175) (1) - (157)
Net income from continuing operations 260 194 178 (7} 625
Net income from discontinued operations - 43 - - 43
Net Income 260 237 178 (7} 668
Perpetual preferred share dividends 11 - 3 - 14
Net income - common shareholders $ 249 $ 237 $ 175 $ (7) $ 654

53




GREAT-WEST

. LIFECOre

For the three months ended March 31, 2007

United Lifeco
Canada States Europe Corporate Total
Income:
Premium income $ 1805 $ 603 § 2934 3 - § 5,342
Net investment income
Regular net investment income 625 357 411 1 1,384
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets {31) 37 (423} - (417)
Total net investment income 594 394 (12} 1 977
Fee and other income 255 136 162 - 553
Total income 2,654 1,133 3,084 1 6,872
Benefits and expenses:
Paid or credited to policyholders 1,768 846 2,727 - 5,341
Other 578 155 171 1 905
Amontization of finite life intangible assets 4 3 1 - 8
Net operating income
before income taxes 304 129 185 - 618
Income taxes 44 37 32 - 113
Net income before non-controlling
interests 260 g2 153 - 5056
Nen-controlling interests 24 6 3 - 33
Net Income from continuing operations 236 a6 150 - 472
Net income from discontinued operations - 56 - - 56
Net Income 236 142 150 - 528
Perpetual preferred share dividends 11 - 3 - 14
3 - $ 514

Net income - common shareholders $ 225 $ 142 3 147

17. Subsequent Events

{a) On April 1, 2008, GWL&A completed the previously announced sale of its health care business,

Great-West Healthcare (refer to note 2).

(b) On April 18, 2008, the Company repaid $1,085 ($730 Canadian and U.S. $345) on its one year
credit facility with a Canadian chartered bank. As a resuit, the outstanding balance of the credit

facility is $579 ($268 Canadian and U.S. $302).
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

For the three months ended March 31, 2008

Dated: May 1, 2008

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) presents management's view of the financial condition, results
of operations and cash flows of Great-West Lifeco Inc. (Lifeco or the Company) for the three months ended March
31, 2008 compared with the three months ended March 31, 2007. The MD&A provides an overall discussion,
followed by analysis of the performance of its three maijor reportable segments: Canada, United States and Europe.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS )

On April 1, 2008, Lifeco announced that Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company (GWL&A) had completed
the sale of its health care business, Great-West Healthcare, to a subsidiary of CIGNA Corporation. GWLS&A
received consideration of US$1.5 billion in cash and retained approximately US$750 million representing the
amount of equity invested in the health care business at close.

The operating results and assets and liabilities of the health care business have been treated as discontinued
operations in the financial statements of the Company. As a result, amounts pertaining to the discontinued U.S.
Healthcare operations have been removed from the financial statements for 2008 and 2007. Net income from
discontinued operations is shown as a separate line item on the Summary of Consolidated Operations. In this
MD&A, unless otherwise indicated, comparative amounts for 2007 have been restated to exclude amounts
pertaining to Discontinued Operations.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements of Lifeco, which are the basis for data presented in this report, have been
prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and are presented in
Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated.
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This report contains some forward-looking statements about the Company, including its business operations,
strategy and expected financial performance and condition. Forward-looking statements include statements that
are predictive in nature, depend upon or refer to future events or conditions, or include words such as “expects,”
"anticipates,” "| plans,” “believes,” “estimates” or negative versions thereof and similar expressions. In

intends,
addition, any statement that may be made concerning future financial performance (including revenues, earnings or
growth rates), ongoing business strategies or prospects, possible future Company action including statements
made by the Company with respect to the expected benefits of acquisitions or divestitures are alsc forward-looking
statements. Forward-looking statements are based on current expectations and projections about future events
and are inherently subject to, among other things, risks, uncertainties and assumptions about the Company,
economic factors and the financial services industry generally, including the insurance and mutual fund industries.
They are not guarantees of future performance, and actual events and results could differ materially from those
expressed or implied by forward-looking statements made by the Company due to, but not limited to, important
factors such as sales levels, premium income, fee income, expense levels, mortality experience, morbidity
experience, policy lapse rates and taxes, as well as general economic, political and market factors in North America
and internationally, interest and foreign exchange rates, global equity and capital markets, business competition,
technological change, changes in government regulations, unexpected judicial or regulatory proceedings,
catastrophic events, and the Company's ability to complete strategic transactions and integrate acquisitions. The
reader is cautioned that the foregoing list of important factors is not exhaustive, and there may be other factors,
including factors set out under “Risk Management and Control Practices” in the 2007 Annual MD&A, and any listed
in other filings with securities regulators, which are available for review at www.sedar.com, The reader is also
cautioned to consider these and other factors carefully and to not place undue refiance on forward-looking
statements. Other than as specifically required by applicable law, the Company has no intention to update any
forward-looking statements whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

This report contains some non-GAAP financial measures. Terms by which non-GAAP financial measures are
identified include but are not limited to "earnings before restructuring charges”, “adjusted net income”, “net income
- adjusted”, "eamings before adjustments”, "constant currency basis”, "premiums and deposits”, “sales”, and other
similar expressions. Non-GAAP financial measures are used to provide management and investors with additional
measures of performance. However, non-GAAP financial measures do not have standard meanings prescribed by
GAAP and are not directly comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Refer to the appropriate

reconciliations of these non-GAAP financial measures to measures prescribed by GAAP,
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CONSOLIDATED OPERATING RESULTS

Selected consoclidated financial information

{(in $ millions, except per share amounts}
For the three months

ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Premiums and deposits:
Life insurance, guaranteed annuities and insured health products $ 16,790 $ 5,342 -
Self-funded premium equivalents (ASO contracts) 585 568 3%
Segregated funds depasits:
Individual products 2,018 2,701 -25%
Group products 1,541 1,716 -10%
Proprietary mutual funds deposits " 8,844 220 -
Total premiums and deposits 29,778 10,547 182%
Fee and other income 797 553 44%
Paid or credited to policyholders 16,284 5,341 -
Net income - common shareholders
Continuing operations - adjusted 493 458 8%
Discontinued operations % 43 56 -23%
Net income - adjusted 536 514 4%,
Adjustments after tax @ 118 - -
Net income 654 514 27%
Per commoen share
Basic eamnings - adjusted '* $ 0800 3 0576 4%
Adjustments after tax 0.132 - -
Basic earnings 0.732 0.576 27%
Dividends paid 0.2925 0.255 15%
Book value 11.80 11.31 4%
Return on common shareholders' equity (12 months)
Net income - adjusted ' 21.1% 20.4%
Net income 21.3% 20.4%
At March 31
Total assets $ 133,740 $ 121,439 10%
Segregated funds net assels 89,092 92,663 -4%
Proprietary mutual funds net assets 175,880 2,098 -
Tolal assels under administration $ 398,712 § 216,200 84%
Share capital and surplus $§ 11651 $ 11,191 4%

(1) Includes Putnam Investments, LLC mutual funds depoesils.
(2) Represents the operating results of GWL&A, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Lifeco, health care business which was sold effective
April 1, 2008.
{3} During the first quarter of 2008, net income attributable to common shareholders was increased by $118 million or $0.132 per common
share as a result of the following items in the Company's United States segment:
(3} A gain realized in connection with the termination of a leng-standing assurnption reinsurance agreement ($176 million after-tax or $0.197
per common share) as described in Note 8 to the interim consolidated financial statements.
{b) Reserve strengthening in GWL&A's continuing operations (($58) million after-tax or ($0.065) per common share} as described in Note 2
to the interim consolidated financial statements.
Net income, basic earnings per common share and return on common shareholders’ equily are presented on an adjusted basis, as a non-
GAAP financial measure of earnings performance. Return on common shareholders’ equity for 2008 is restated excluding third quarter 2007
non-recurring items.
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REINSURANCE TRANSACTION

Standard Life Transaction

On February 14, 2008, the Company’s indirect wholly-owned Irish reinsurance subsidiary, Canada Life International
Re Limited, signed an agreement with Standard Life Assurance Limited, a U.K. based provider of life, pension and
investment products, to assume by way of indemnity reinsurance, a targe block of UK. payout annuities (the
“Standard Life transaction”). The reinsurance transaction increased premium income, paid or credited to
policyholders, funds held by ceding issuers and policyholders liabilities by approximately $12.5 billion.

CONSOLIDATED OPERATING RESULTS

NET INCOME

Consolidated net income of Lifeco includes the net income of The Great-West Life Assurance Company (Great-
West Life) and its operating subsidiaries London Life Insurance Company (London Life) and The Canada Life
Assurance Company {(Canada Life), Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company (GWL&A) and Putnam
Investments, LLC (Putnam), together with Lifeco’s corporate results.

Lifeco's net income attributable to common shareholders for the period ended March 31, 2008 was $654 million
compared to $514 miltion reported a year ago, an increase of 27%. On a per share basis, this represents $0.732
per common share ($0.728 diluted) for the first quarter of 2008 compared to $0.576 per common share ($0.572
diluted) a year ago.

The 2008 results include two non-recurring items totaling $118 million consisting of a gain in connection with the
termination of a long-standing assumption reinsurance agreement of approximately $176 million described in Note
8 to the interim consolidated financial statements and a reserve strengthening in GWL&A's continuing operations
for $58 million described in Note 2 to the interim consolidated financial statements. The impact on earnings per
common share is $0.132. Excluding these non-recurring items, adjusted net income aftiributable to common
shareholders for the first quarter is $536 milfion, or $0.600 per common share. Compared to the first quarter of
2007, the increase in the foreign exchange value of the Canadian dollar opposite the Company’s major operating
currencies has reduced reported net income in the quarter by approximately $0.051 per common share, or $46
million, On a constant currency basis, adjusted net income attributable to common shareholders increased 13%
over 2007,

Net income - common shareholders
For the three months

ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Canada $ 249 § 225 11%
United States 76 86 -12%
Europe 175 147 19%
Lifeco Corporate (7) - -
Tolal adjusted - continuing operations 493 458 8%
Discontinued operations 43 56 -23%
Total adjusted 536 514 4%
Adjustments {(United States) 118 - -
Total Lifeco $ 654 § 514 27%
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Attributable to common shareholders:

Canada - For the first quarter, net income was $249 million compared to $225 million in 2007. Individual insurance
& Investment Products (IlIP) increased $20 million, Group Insurance increased $14 million, and Canada Corporate
decreased $10 million.

United States — For the first quarter, adjusted net income was $76 million compared to $86 million in 2007.
Financial Services decreased $15 million, Asset Management (Putnam) contributed $3 million, and United States
Corporate increased $2 million.

Europe — For the first quarter, net income was $175 million compared to $147 million for 2007. Insurance &
Annuities increased $22 million, Reinsurance increased $7 million, and Europe Corporate was down $1 million.

Lifeco Corporate — For the first quarter, Lifeco Corporate net income was a charge of $7 million.

Discontinued Operations — On April 1, 2008, Lifeco announced that its subsidiary GWL&A, completed the sale of
its U.S. health care business. Accordingly, the operating results for this business for 2008 and 2007 are shown
separately as discontinued ocperations.

Refer to each segment section for further detail.

PREMIUMS AND DEPOSITS

Premiums and deposits includes premiums on risk-based insurance and annuity products as well as premium
equivalents on self-funded group insurance administrative services only contracts, and deposits on individual and
group segregated fund products and proprietary mutual funds.

For the first quarter, total premiums and deposits were $29,778 million, an increase of $19,231 million over the first
quarter of 2007. Canada was down $7 million, United States increased $8,799 million primarily due to the inclusion
of deposits from Asset Management (Putnam) of $8,649 million in 2008 and Europe was up $10,439 million due
primarily to the Standard Life transaction.

Refer to each segment section for further detail.

NET INVESTMENT INCOME

Net investment income
For the three months

ended March 31
2008 2007 % Change

Investment income earned $ 1,328 § 1,357 -2%
Amaortization of net realized and unrealized

gains on real estate investments 11 19 -42%
Other net realized gains/(losses) 30 36 -17%
Regular investment income 1,367 1,412 -3%
investment expenses (15) {18) -
Regular net investment income 1,352 1,394 -3%
Change in fair value of held for

trading assets {940) (417) -
Net investment income $ 412 $ 977 -58%
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Net investment income for the three months ended March 31, 2008 decreased by $565 million compared to the
same period last year. The year-over-year change in fair value of held for trading assets of ($523) million and a
decrease in regular net investment income of $42 million account for the decrease. Investment income earned
decreased by $31 million and amortization of net realized and unrealized gains on real estate investments
decreased $8 million.

FEE AND OTHER INCOME

In addition to providing traditional risk-based insurance products, the Company also provides certain products on a
fee-for-service basis. The most significant of these products are segregated funds and mutual funds, for which the
Company earns investment management and other fees, and ASO contracts, under which the Company provides
group benefit plan administration on a cost-plus basis.

Fee and other income
For the three months
ended March 31
2008 2007 % Change

Segregated funds, mutual funds and other $ 784 $ 520 47%
ASO contracts 33 33 -
$ 797 § 553 44%

For the quarter, consolidated fee income and other income was $797 million, up 44% or $244 million over the first
quarter of 2007. Canada increased $10 million mainly due to growth in average assets. The United States
increased $242 million due to Asset Management (Putnam) fees included in 2008. Europe decreased $8 million
due mainly to lower fee income in Germany and the strengthening of the Canadian dollar, partially offset by higher
fee income in the United Kingdom.

PAID OR CREDITED TO POLICYHOLDERS

This amount includes increases in policy liabilities, claims, surrenders, annuity and maturity payments, dividend and
experience refund payments for risk-based products. It also includes adjustments to actuarial liabilities for changes
in fair value of certain invested assets backing those actuarial liabilities. This amount does not include benefit
payment amounts for fee-based products (ASO contracts, segregated funds and mutual funds).

For the quarter, consolidated amounts paid or credited to policyholders were $16,284 million, an increase of
$10,943 million from the first quarter of 2007. Canada was up $100 million due to business growth and increases in
carrying value of invested assets backing actuarial liabilities. The United States was up $68 miltion on increases in
the fair value of assels backing actuarial liabilities offset by the strengthening of the Canadian dollar. Europe was
up $10,775 mitlion mainly due to the Standard Life transaction partly offset by commutations of reinsurance treaties
in 2007, and the impact of the strengthening of the Canadian dollar against the U.S. dollar and British pound.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION

Consolidated total assets under administration
March 31, 2008

United
Canada States Europe Total

Assets

Invested assets $ 45,547 $ 23917 $ 32,872 $ 102,336

Assets of operations held for sale - 670 - 670

Goodwill and intangible assets 4,964 3,644 1,740 10,348

Other assets 2,361 2,568 15,457 20,386
Total assets 52,872 30,799 50,069 133,740
Segregated funds net assets 45,498 17,637 25,957 89,092
Proprietary mutual funds net assets 2,475 173,405 - 175,880
Total assets under administration $ 100,845 $ 221,841 $ 76,026 $ 398,712

December 31, 2007

United
Canada States Europe Total

Assels

Invested assets $ 45148 $ 23045 $ 31,802 $ 99895

Assets of operations held for sale - 697 - 697

Goodwill and intangible assets 4,966 3,519 1,727 10,212

Other assets 2,529 2,439 2,516 7,484
Total assels 52,643 26,700 36,045 118,388
Segregated funds net assets 45,932 17,567 25,682 89,181
Proprietary mutual funds net assets 2,432 184,162 - 186,594
Total assets under administration $ 101,007 $ 231,429 $§ 61,727 $ 394,163
ASSETS

Total assets under administration at March 31, 2008 were $398.7 billion, an increase of approximately $4.5 billion
from December 31, 2007. General fund assets increased by $15.3 hillion and other assets under administration
decreased by $10.8 billion compared with December 31, 2007,

General fund assets increased in the Europe segment by $14.0 billion primarily as a result of the Standard Life
transaction and the strengthening of the British pound and euro against the Canadian dollar since December 31,
2007. The Standard Life transaction increased funds held by ceding issuers, included in other assets, by $12.5
billion.

Goodwill and intangible assets have not changed materially since December 31, 2007.

Other assets under administration decreased in the United States segment due to a reduction in proprietary mutual
fund assets reflecting the negative impact of market performance and negative net asset fiows.

LIABILITIES
Total liabilities have increased from $103.6 billion at December 31, 2007 to $118.4 billion at March 31, 2008.

Policy liabilities increased $14.6 bilion. Of the $14.6 billion increase in policy Habilities, actuarial liabilities
increased by approximately $14.5 billion, mainly due to the Standard Life transaction, which increased liabilities by
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$12.5 billion, and the strengthening of the US dollar, British pound and eurc against the Canadian dollar since
December 31, 2007. These increases were partly offset by reductions due to changes in the fair value of assets
backing actuarial liabilities since January 1, 2008.

During the quarter the Company repaid C$235 million of the Canadian dollar drawings of the short term credit
facility to reduce the balance to $398 million at March 31, 2008. On April 18, 2008, the Company repaid $730
million of the Canadian dollar drawings and US$345 million of the US dollar drawings. The balance outstanding
currently is C$268 million and US$302 million.

On March 26, 2008, a subsidiary of Putnam executed a US$200 million revolving credit facility with a Canadian
chartered bank and drew US$80 million. The proceeds drawn on the revolving credit facility were used to repay in
full a demand promissory note that had been issued on January 24, 2008. The US$%80 million drawn on the
revolving credit facility was outstanding at March 31, 2008.

All other liabilities increased $151 million since December 31, 2007, mainly as a result of the inclusion of Putnam,

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
Non-controlling interests include participating account surplus in subsidiaries and preferred shares issued by
subsidiaries to third parties. Refer to note 13 to the Company's 2007 Annual Consoclidated Financial Statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

During the three months ended March 31, 2008, no common shares were purchased for cancellation pursuant to
the Company’s Normal Course Issuer Bid. Under the Company's Stock Option Plan, 358,243 shares were issued
for a total value of $5 million or $12.23 per share.

During the three months ended March 31, 2008, the Company paid dividends of $0.2925 per common share for a
total of $261 million and perpetual preferred share dividends of $14 million.

Unrealized foreign exchange gains on translation of foreign operations increased surplus by $456 million since
December 31, 2007,

LiQuiDiTY AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT AND ADEQUACY
LiquiDiTY

The Company's liquidity position has not changed materially from December 31, 2007. For further information refer
to the 2007 Annual MD&A.
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CasH FLows

Cash flows
For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
Cash flows relating to the following activities:
Operations $ 783 3 178
Financing (427) (239)
Investment (761) (310}
(405) (371)

Effects of changes in exchange rates on

cash and cash equivalents 168 (16)
increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents in the period (237) (387)
Cash and cash equivalents from continuing and

discontinued operations, beginning of period 3,676 3,083
Cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations,

end of period (23) {3}
Cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations,

end of period $ 3,416 $§ 2,693

The principal source of funds for the Company is cash provided by operating activities, including premium income,
net investment income and fee income. These funds are used primarily to pay policy benefits, policyholder
dividends and claims, as well as operating expenses and commissions. Cash flows generated by operations are
mainly invested to support future liability cash requirements. Financing activities include the issuance and
repayment of capital instruments, and associated dividends and interest payments.

In the quarter cash and cash equivalents decreased $237 million from December 31, 2007. For the three months
ended March 31, 2008, cash flows provided by operations increased $605 million to $783 million compared to 2007
primarily due to higher net income. Cash flows in 2008 were used by the Company to acquire an additional $761
million of investment assets supporting the Company's policy liabilities, and $275 million of cash was utilized to pay
dividends. The weakening of the Canadian doliar against the British pound and the United States dollar increased
reported cash and cash equivalents by $168 million.

COMMITMENTS/CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
Commitments/contractual obligations have not changed materially from December 31, 2007. Refer to the
Company’'s 2007 Annual MD&A.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT AND ADEQUACY

In Canada, the Office of the Superintendent of Financial institutions (OSF|) has established a capital adequacy
measurement for life insurance companies incorporated under the Insurance Companies Act (Canada) and their
subsidiaries, known as the Minimum Continuing Capital and Surpius Requirements (MCCSR). Great-West Life’s
MCCSR ratio at March 31, 2008 was 204% (205% at the end of 2007). Londen Life's MCCSR ratio at March 31,
2008 was 239% (234% at the end of 2007). Canada Life's MCCSR ratic at March 31, 2008 was 220% (226% at
the end of 2007). GWL&A’s RBC ratio was 586% at December 31, 2007, well in excess of that required by the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners.
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RATINGS
The Company and its major operating subsidiaries continue to hold very strong ratings.

Great- | London | Canada

Rating agency Measurement Lifeco West Life Life GWLEA
A.M. Best Company Financial Strength A+ A+ A+ A+
Dominion Bond Rating Service Claims Paying Ability IC-1 IC-1 1C-1 NR

Senior Debt AA (low)

Subordinated Debt AA (low)
Fitch Ratings Insurer Financial Strength AA+ AA+ AA+ AA+
Moody's Investors Service Insurance Financial Strength Aa3l Aa3 Aa3 Aa3
Standard & Poor's Ratings Services |Insurer Financial Strength AA AA AA AA

Senior Debt A+

Subordinated Debt AA-

RISK MANAGEMENT AND CONTROL PRACTICES

Insurance companies are in the business of assessing, assuming and managing risk, The types of risks are many
and varied, and will be influenced by factors both internal and external to the businesses operated by the insurer.
These risks, and the control practices used to manage such risks, are discussed in detail in the Company’s 2007
Annual MD&A.

There were nc major changes to the Company's and its subsidiaries’ policies and procedures with respect to the
use of derivative instruments in 2008. During the three month pericd ended March 31, 2008, the outstanding
notional amount of derivative contracts decreased by $1,452 million. The exposure to credit risk, which is limited to
the current fair value of those instruments which are in a gain position, decreased to $762 million at March 31, 2008
from $973 million at December 31, 2007. For an overview of the use of derivative financia! instruments, refer to the
Company's 2007 Annual MD&A and to note 21 to the Company's 2007 Annual Consolidated Financial Statements.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CAPITAL DISCLOSURES

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA)
Handbook Section 1535, Capital Disclosures. The section establishes standards for disclosing information that
enables users of financial statements to evaluate the entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing
capital. The new requirements are for disclosure only and did not impact the financial results of the Company.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT DISCLOSURE AND PRESENTATION

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the CICA Handbook Section 3862, Financial Instruments —
Disclosures, and Section 3863, Financial Instruments — Presentation. These sections replace existing Section
3861, Financial Instruments - Disclosure and Presentation. Presentation standards are carried forward
unchanged. Disclosure standards are enhanced and expanded to complement the changes in accounting policy
adopted in accordance with Section 3855, Financial Instruments — Recagnition and Measurement during 2007,

In accordance with the new Financial Instruments disclosure standard, the Company has enhanced such
disclosures. Refer to note 5 to the interim financial statements.
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SEGMENTED OPERATING RESULTS

The consolidated operating results of Lifeco include the operating results of Great-West Life, London Life, Canada
Life, GWL&A and Putnam.

For reporting purposes, the consolidated operating results are grouped into four reportable segments, Canada,

United States, Europe, and Lifeco Corporate reflecting geographic lines as well as the management and corporate
structure of the companies.

CANADA

Selected consolidated financial information - Canada

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 4630 $ 4,637 -
Sales 2,297 2,636 -13%
Fee and other income 265 255 4%
Net income - common shareholders 249 225 11%
Total assets $ 52872 § 52,328 1%
Segregated funds net assets 45,498 45978 -1%
Proprietary mutual funds net assels 2,475 2,098 18%
Total assets under administration $ 100,845 $ 100,404 -

BUSINESS UNITS - CANADA
INDIVIDUAL INSURANCE & INVESTMENT PRODUCTS

2008 DEVELOPMENTS

A number of changes were introduced to the life insurance portfolic to improve customer value and
competitiveness: new term life insurance plans with lower rates, lower cost of insurance rates for certain
universal life segments and increased policyholder dividends for London Life and Great-West Life participating
palicies.

s Sales of proprietary retail investment funds declined by 12% versus 2007. However, net asset flows as a
percentage of opening assets, excluding money market funds, exceeded that of the industry.

s Individual Life sales growth cantinued the positive momentum from 2007. Sales of participating insurance
continued to be strong.

« Netincome increased by $20 million or 13% compared to the first quarter of 2007.
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OPERATING RESULTS

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 3,053 § 3244 -6%
Sales 2,148 2,511 -14%
Fee and other income 218 208 5%
Net income 175 155 13%

Premiums and deposits

Three months
Individual Life premiums increased 7% to $649 million up from $606 miltion in the first quarter of 2007, reflecting
both continued strong persistency and sales. Living Benefits premiums of $65 million were 3% higher than in 2007.

Due to market volatility, total deposits made to individual proprietary investment funds decreased by 13% versus
2007. (nstead, retail customers turned to guaranteed investments leading to an increase in guaranteed interest
deposits of nearly 21% over 2007. Individual payout annuity premiums decreased 28% as a result of pricing
changes aimed at focusing sales in more profitable segments of the market.

Group Retirement Services premiums and deposits were down 5% versus last year with a 2% increase from group
capital accumulation plans (GCAP) offset by declines from group payout annuities and investment only plans.

Sales

Three months
Individual Life sales of $53 million were up 11% from the first quarter of 2007 driven by strong participating life
sales growth.

Market volatility contributed to a decrease in sales of proprietary retail investment funds of 12%. However, net
asset flows (excluding money market funds) of 0.8% for segregated funds and 3.8% for mutual funds as a
percentage of opening assets compares favourably to the mutual fund industry result of -0.2% (excluding money
market funds) as reported by the Investment Funds Institute of Canada (IFIC).

Group Retirement Services annualized cash flow from the sale of new GCAPs increased by 29% over 2007
reflecting acceptance of the many product improvements implemented over the past 12 months. This growth was
more than offset by declines in group payout annuity premiums, GCAP lump-sum transfers and investment-only
plan sales resulting in an overall Group Retirement sales decrease of 32% versus last year, Group Retirement
Services sales are generated by a relatively small number of large cases compared with retail business, so sales
results can vary significantly from quarter to quarter,

Fee and other income

Three months

Individual Retirement and Investment Services (IRIS) and Group Retirement Services fee income totaled $218
million, an increase of 5% over last year for each business line. For RIS, the increase was due to average
investment fund asset growth of 5%. Group Retirement Services had an overall increase in basic fees with results
from higher fee bearing GCAP assets showing growth of 3%. This growth exceeded the drop in fees from the
smaller portfolio of investment only plans, which experienced a decrease in asset values. Group Retirement
Services also had increased fees from real estate management and a performance bonus related to management
of a fund for a large client.
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Net income

Three months

Net income attributable to common shareholders for the first quarter of 2008 was $175 million compared to $155
million in 2007, an increase of 13%. The growth in net income was primarily attributable to favourable life mortality
experience, better morbidity results, higher gains from asset liability matching and greater actuarial reserve basis
change offset by increased tax costs.

Net income attributable to the participating account was $15 million in 2008 compared to $19 million in 2007.

GROUP INSURANCE

2008 DEVELOPMENTS
e Net income to shareholders increased 16% to $100 million.
¢ Overall sales results grew by 19% reflecting significant growth in small/mid-size and large case markets.

OPERATING RESULTS

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 1577 § 1,383 13%
Sales 149 125 19%
Fee and other income 35 34 3%
Net income 100 86 16%

Premiums and deposits

Three months

Tota! net premiums and deposits were $1,577 million, which is 13% higher than 2007. Excluding the impact of
$126 million of premiums ceded in 2007 under a bulk reinsurance agreement, premiums and deposits increased
4%. Small/mid-size case premiums and deposits increased by 7%. Large case premiums and deposits increased
by 2%, reflecting a single large case premium for $32 million in 2007 which was not repeated in 2008.

Sales

Three months

Overall sales results were up 19% compared to 2007. The increase is due to increases in the small/mid-size and
the large case market primarily a result of a higher number of new sales. Creditor/direct marketing sales decreased
in 2008 in the absence of a large sale in 2008 compared to one large sale for $7 million in 2007.

Fee and other income
Fee and other income is derived primarily from ASO contracts, under which the Company provides group insurance
benefit plan administration on a cost-plus basis.

Three months
Fee and other income was up 3% mainly due to higher claims volumes.
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Net income

Three months
Net income attributable to common shareholders was $100 million, an increase of 16% compared to 2007,

The results reflect improved group life mortality experience, particularly death claims experience and improved
group health experience in the medical, drugs, and dental sublines. Expense recoveries also increased compared
to last year. These increases were partly offset by a decrease in group health experience on long term disability
cases, particularly in the mid-size market, and by a decrease in investment gains mainly due to actuarial reserve
basis changes.

CANADA CORPORATE
Canada Corporate consists of items not associated directly with, or allocated to the Canadian business units.
Net Income

Three months
Net income in the quarter was a charge of $26 million compared to a charge of $16 million in 2007.

The $10 million decrease includes a $13 million year over year increase in the mark to market adjustment in
connection with two series of Lifeco preferred Shares, Series D and Series E. The increase in the mark to market
adjustment resulted in a decrease in earnings.
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UNITED STATES

The United States operating results for Lifeco include the results of GWL&A, and the results of the insurance
husinesses in the United States branches of Great-West Life and Canada Life, together with an allocation of a
portion of Lifeco's corporate results. Commencing August 3, 2007, the results also include Putnam.

Selected consolidated financial information - United States
For the three months

ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 10,304 $ 1,505 -
Sales 15,476 1,200 -
Fee and other income 378 136 -
Net income - continuing operations -
common shareholders 194 86 -
Net income - continuing operations -
common shareholders (US$) 194 73 -
Total assets $ 30,799 3% 28529 8%
Segregated funds net assels 17,637 19,106 -8%
Muotual funds net assets 173,405 - -
Total assets under administration $ 221,841 $ 47,635 -

Net income - common shareholders
For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Total adjusted - continuing operations $ 76 $ 86 -12%
Adjustments 118 - -
Total - continuing operations 194 86 -
Discontinued operations 43 56 -
Total $ 237 % 142 67%

2008 DEVELOPMENTS
e« Overall, net income from continuing operations for the quarter is US$121 million higher than 2007, with
Corporate up US$120M offset by decreases in Financial Services of 3%.

s A gain of approximately $176 million was realized in connection with the termination of a long-standing
assumption reinsurance agreement under which GWL&A had reinsured a block of U.S. participating policies.

¢ The Company strengthened policy reserves associated with the additional overhead Financial Services will
bear related to the sale of Healthcare by US$58 million.

SALE OF HEALTHCARE TO CIGNA

On April 1, 2008, Lifeco announced that GWL&A had completed the sale of its health care insurance business,
Great-West Healthcare, to a subsidiary of CIGNA Corporation. GWL&A has received consideration of US$1.5
billion in cash and is retaining approximately US$750 million representing the amount of equity invested in the
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health care business at close. The business remaining with GWL&A has been transferred to Financial Services
Individual Markets. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the statements of income and balance
sheets of these business aclivities that have been disposed of are presented as discontinued operations for all
periods in the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS UNITS — UNITED STATES
FINANCIAL SERVICES

OPERATING RESULTS

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 1655 § 1,505 10%
Sales 6,827 1,200 -
Fee and other income 107 134 -20%
Net income 12 87 -17%
Premiums and deposits (US$) $ 1655 $ 1286 29%
Sales (US$) 6,827 1,026 -
Fee and other income (US$) 107 115 7%
Net incorme (US$) 72 74 -3%

The income statement of Financial Services was restated for 2007 to reflect the impact of the discontinued
operations (Healthcare). Indirect corporate overhead expenses were reallocated to Financial Services. The
Company also retained one large group life case that is now included in Financial Services. The table below
provides the impact on premiums and deposits and net income,

For the three months
ended March 31, 2007

Premiums and deposits $ 72
Net income (3)
Premiums and deposits (US$) b3 61
Net income (US$) (3)

Premiums and deposits

Three months

Premiums and deposits for the first quarter of 2008 were US$1,655 million, an increase of US$369 million or 29%
compared to the same period in 2007. The increase in Retirement Services premiums and deposits of 32% is
related to transfers from the retail investment options to general account and segregated fund investment options
and a large plan sale contributing $70 million. Premiums and deposits in Individual Markets increased 19% in the
first quarter of 2008 primarily due to strong sales of the business-owned life insurance (BOLI} product.

19



GREAT-WEST

Management's Discussion and Analysis
INC. = United States

Sales

Three months

Sales for the first quarter of 2008 were US$6,827 million, an increase of US$5,801 million compared to 2007. The
increase is primarily in Retirement Services as a result of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts deferred
compensation plan, which includes the conversion of 290,000 customer accounts and a large rollover of Us$4 .4
billion.

Total Retirement Services customer account values increased in US dollars by 3% due to the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts sale and several other large deferred compensation plan sales in the first quarter of 2008.

Account values invested in the general account fixed investment options have increased in US dollars by 2%
compared to the same period last year primarily due to participants transferring account values from variable
investment options to the general account as well as new contributions being directed to the general account as a
result of the poor performance in the U.S. equity markets.

Participant account values invested in unaffiliated retail investment options and participant account values where
only administrative services and recordkeeping functions are provided have increased 4% in US dollars in 2008 as
a result of sales activity.

Fee and other income

Three months
Fee income for 2008 has decreased US$8 million or 7% compared to the same pericd in 2007. The decrease is
due to the Individual Markets business line, which recorded one time gains in 2007 that were not repeated in 2008.

Net income

Three months

Net income decreased 3% compared to the same period in 2007. The decrease was due primarily to less
favorable mortality experience in the annuity lines of business and lower investment income from surplus assets.
The Company paid a US$400 million dividend in connection with the acquisition of Putnam, in August 2007 and
therefore recorded less investment income in 2008. This was partially offset in Retirement Services as operating
expenses in 2008 were lower than in 2007 when the company was integrating its 401(k) acquisitions.

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Putnam provides investment management, certain administrative functions, distribution, and related services
through a broad range of investment products, including the Putnam Funds, its own family of mutual funds which
are offered to individual and institutional investors. Revenue is largely derived from the value and composition of
assets under management, which includes U.S. and international equity and debt portfolios; accordingly,
fluctuations in financial markets and in the composition of assets under management affect revenues and results of
operations.
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OPERATING RESULTS

January 1
te March 31
2008
Premiums and deposits $ 8,649
Fee and other income
Investment management fees 193
Service fees 57
Underwriting and distribution fees 20
Other -
Fee and other income 270
Net income 3
Premiums and deposits (US$) $ 8,649
Fee and other income
Investment management fees (US$) 193
Service fees (US$) 57
Underwriting and distribution fees (US$) 20
Other (US$) -
Fee and other income (US$) 270
Net income {US$) 3

Premiums and deposits
Asset Management premiums and deposits includes deposits from gross sales of long term assets and net sales of
prime money market assets.

Three months
Premiums and deposits for the first quarter of 2008 were US$8,649 million.

Fee and other income

Three months

Revenue is derived primarily from investment management fees, fransfer agency and other shareholder service
fees and underwriting and distribution fees. Generally, fees are earned based on average asseis under
management, and may depend on financial markets, the relative performance of Putnam'’s investment products, the
number of retail shareholder accounts or sales.

Net income

Three months
Putnam contributed US$3 million net of financing expenses, in net income to the consolidaied results of the
Company for the first quarter of 2008.
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Assets under management

Assets under management
US $ millions

Beginning assets
Sales
Redemptions
Net asset flows
Impact of market/performance
Prime money market - net sales
Ending assets

Average assets under management

{1) Includes dividends reinvested

January 1
to March 31
2008
$ 186,022

8,324
(12,394)
(4,070)
(13,923)
325

$ 168,354

$ 174,878

Average assets under management for the period ended March 31, 2008 were US$175 billion, as follows: Mutual

funds US%$104 billion AUM and institutional accounts LUS$71 billion AUM.

The decrease in assets under management from December 31, 2007 to March 31, 2008 of US%18 billion is due to
the negative impact of market/performance of US$14 billion and net redemptions of US$4 billion.

PRO-FORMA PUTNAM ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT

The Company's results include Putnam only from the August 3, 2007 date of acquisition, Accordingly, AUM for the
three months ended March 31, 2007 are presented here on a pro-forma basis to provide a more informative

analysis of Putnam’s assets under management.

Pro-forma assets under management
US § millions

Beginning assets
Sates
Redemptions
Net asset flows
Impact of market/performance
Prime money market - net sales "
Ending assets

Average assets under management

(1) Includes dividends reinvested

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change

$ 186,022 $ 192,069 -3%
8,324 8,520 2%
{(12,394)  (11,867) 4%
(4,070) (3,347) .
{13,923) 1,819 -
325 (2,650) -

$ 168,354 § 187,891 -10%
$ 174,878 $ 189,426 -8%

Three months

Average assets under management for the quarter were US$175 billion, a decrease of US$14.5 hillion from the
same period of 2007. Assets under management were US$168 billion at March 31, 2008, compared with US$188

billion at March 31, 2007 and US$186 billion at December 31, 2007.
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The decrease in assets under management from March 31, 2007 to March 31, 2008 of US$19.5 billicn resulted
primarily from the negative impact of market/performance and net redemptions.

UNITED STATES CORPORATE

Net Income

Three months

Net income for the first quarter was US$119 million compared to a charge of US$1 million for the same period of
2007. There were two non-recurring items that occurred in the first quarter. The first item is a gain of US$176
million in connection with the termination of a long-standing assumption reinsurance agreement under which
GWLAA had reinsured a block of participating policies. The second item is a US$58 million after tax charge from
the strengthening of policy reserves associated with the additional overhead Financial Services will bear related to
the sale of the Healthcare business.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (HEALTHCARE)

OPERATING RESULTS

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 1334 § 1667 -20%
Sales 283 269 5%
Fee and other income 164 214 -22%
Net income 43 56 -23%
Premiums and deposits (US$) $ 1334 § 1425 -6%
Sales (US$) 283 230 23%
Fee and other income (US$) 164 180 -9%
Net income (US$) 43 48 -10%

NOTE: The Healthcare operations are reported as Disceontinued Operations. As such, the amounts
reported in the table for premiums and deposits, sales, and fee and other income are not included in the
financial statements of the Company. They are presented here as a non-GAAP financial measure to assist
the reader in understanding developments to the business in 2008.

Premiums and deposits

Three months
Healthcare premiums and deposits for the first quarter of 2008 decreased 6% to US$1,334 million due primarily to

decreased membership.

Sales

Three months

Sales increased 23% to US$283 million for the three months ended March 31, 2008 over the same period last year.
This increase is the result of higher average case size in the Select, National and Specialty Markets segments
despite lower sales in the Select, Mid Market and Specialty Markets segments.
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Membership for the three months ended March 31, 2008 of 1.986 million members declined by 188,000 compared
to December 31, 2007 membership of 2.174 million. The 2008 in-quarter decrease was in the Select, Mid Market
and Specialty Markets segments. Membership at March 31, 2007 of 2.195 million remained relatively flat to
December 31, 2006 ending membership.

Fee and other income

Three months
Healthcare fee and other income for the first quarter of 2008 decreased 9% to US$164 million due primarily to
lower membership in the Select, Mid Market and Specialty Markets segments.

Net income

Three months

In quarter earnings in the Healthcare business unit totaled US$43 million, a 10% decrease compared to the same
period in 2007. The decrease is primarily the resuit of lower premium and fee revenue due to decreased
membership as well as lower investment income from surplus assets. The decline is partially offset by favorable
morbidity and mortality claims experience.
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EUROPE

Selected consolidated financial information - Europe

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 14844 § 4405 -
Sales - Insurance & Annuities 1,204 1,636 -26%
Fee and other income 154 162 -5%
Net income - common shareholders 175 147 19%
Total assets $ 50,089 § 40582 23%
Segregated funds net assets 25,957 27,579 -6%
Total assets under administration $ 76,026 $ 68,161 12%

2008 DEVELOPMENTS
s Shareholder net income was $175 million, an increase of $28 miillion from the first quarter of 2007.
» Insurance & Annuities sales decreased by $432 million or 26% over the first quarter of 2007.

REINSURANCE OF UNITED KINGDOM PAYOUT ANNUITY BLOCK

On February 14, 2008 Canada Life International Re Limited, an indirect wholly-owned Irish reinsurance subsidiary
of the Company, signed an agreement with Standard Life Assurance Limited ("Standard Life"), a U.K. based
provider of life, pension and investment products, to assume by way of indemnity reinsurance, a large block of U.K.
payout annuities. The reinsurance transaction resulted in revenue premiums of $12.5 billion with corresponding
increases in paid or credited to policyholders, policyholder liabilities and funds held by ceding issuers.

BUSINESS UNITS - EUROPE

Compared to the first quarter of 2007, the increase in the foreign exchange value of the Canadian dollar opposite
the British pound, the euro and the United States dollar has reduced reported net income in the quarter by
approximately $0.029 per common share, or $26 million. On a constant currency basis, net income atiributable to
common shareholders increased 36% over 2007,

The paragraphs below refer to unfavourable currency movement, which reflects the strengthening of the Canadian
dollar against the British pound, euro and the US dollar in 2008 compared to 2007.
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INSURANCE & ANNUITIES

OPERATING RESULTS

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 1636 $ 2220 -26%
Sales 1,204 1,636 -26%
Fee and other income 150 161 7%
Net income 142 120 18%

Premiums and deposits

Three months

Premiums and deposits decreased $584 million or 26% compared to the first quarter of 2007. The decrease is
partially due to unfavourable currency movement. Also, lower sales of savings products in the U.K. and Isle of Man
and savings and pension products in Ireland were partially offset by increases in the U.K. payout annuities and
group protection businesses.

Sales

Three months

Sales decreased by $432 million or 26% compared to the first quarter of 2007 due to lower sales of savings
products in the UK., Isle of Man and Ireland and pension products in Germany and Ireland as well as unfavourable
currency movement. Partly offsetting these were increased sales of payout annuities in the U.K. In addition to the
effect of current market volatility, sales were negatively impacted by changes to capital gains taxation in the U.X.
and the introduction of the new German Insurance Contract Law.

Fee and other income

Three months

Fee and cther income decreased by $11 million or 7% compared to the first quarter of 2007. This decrease is
driven by lower fee income in Germany and unfavourable currency movement. Higher fee income in the U.K. due
to increased assets under management tempered results. Fee income in Germany was higher in the first quarter of
2007 due to fees associated with a sales surge in late 2004 on products that generated higher related fees until the
third quarter of 2007.

Net income

Three months

Net income attributable to common shareholders increased $22 million, to $142 million compared to the first quarter
of 2007. The results were driven by experience gains, particularly in the U.K. group and payout annuity businesses
and higher investment gains, partly offset by unfavourable currency movement.
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REINSURANCE
For the three months
ended March 31
2008 2007 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 13,208 § 2,185 -
Fee and other income 4 1 -
Net income 35 28 25%

Premiums and deposits

Three months

Premiums and deposits for the Reinsurance business unit were $13,208 million, an increase of $11,203 million
from the first quarter of 2007. The increase is primarily driven by assumed business from the payout annuity
reinsurance contract with Standard Life partly offset by unfavourable currency movement. The 2007 premium
results included the commutation of structured life contracts.

Fee and other income

Three months

Fee income in 2008 increased by $3 million compared to the first quarter of 2007. The increase reflects additional
fees earmned on reinsurance treaties and fees earned in connection with reinsurance fransactions with Lifeco
subsidiary companies.,

Net income

Three months

Net income was $35 million, an increase of $7 million compared to the same period in 2007. The increase reflects
higher renewal profits, investment gains and favourable results from property and casualty operations partially
offset by unfavourable lapse and meortality experience in life reinsurance and unfavourable currency movement.
The 2007 results included surrender gains from the commutation of certain property and casualty treaties.

EUrROPE CORPORATE

The Corpoerate account includes financing charges, the impact of certain non-continuing items as well as the results
for the non-core international businesses.

Net income

Three months
Net income for the quarter was a charge of $2 million, similar to the charge of $1 million for the prior year.
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LIFECO CORPORATE OPERATING RESULTS

The Lifeco Corporate segment includes operating results for activilies of Lifeco that are not associated with the
major business units of the Company.

Three months
Corporate net income was a charge of $7 million in 2008 compared to nil in the same period of 2007, due mainly to
foreign currency losses on the translation of corporate liabilities in 2008.

OTHER INFORMATION

QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Quarterly financial information

Common Shareholders

Total Net income - adjusted
revenue'” Net income - Net income - adjusted continuing operations
per share per share per share
Total Basic Diluted Total Basic Diluted Total Basic Diluted
2008 First quarter $17,999 $654 $0.732 $0.728 $536 $0.600 $0.597 $493 $0.552 $0.549
2007 Fourth quarter $8,750 $537 %0.601 $0.597 3 - 3 - 5 - $494  $0.553 $0.547
Third quarter 6,199 461 0516 0.513 558 0625 0.621 508 0.569 0.565
Second quarter 4,102 544 0610 0.606 - - - 490 0.549 0.546
First quarter 6,872 514 0.576 0572 - - - 458 0.513 0.510
2006 Fourth quarter $7,973 $491  $0.550 $0.547 $ - $ - 5 - $441  $0.404 $0.491
Third quarter 6,116 477 0.537 0.532 - - - 424 0478 0473
Second quarter 6,173 461 0.516 0.513 - - - 427 0.477 0475
(1) Conlinuing operations
(2) Adjusted net income is presented as a non-GAAP financial measure of eamings performance before certain

non-recurring adjustments, Refer to "Non-GAAP Financial Measures” section of this report.

per share

Total basic diluted

Adjustments to Net income - common shareholders:
2008 After-tax transfer of surplus from the participating account of GWL&A to the

shareholder account and reserve strengthening in GWL&A's continuing operations. $ 118 $0.132  50.132
2007 After-tax provision for certain Canadian retirement plans.
Third quarter $ (97) (30.109) ($0.108)

SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS

Lifeco's net income attributable to common shareholders was $654 million for the first quarter of 2008 compared to
$514 million reported a year ago, an increase of $140 million. On a per share basis, this represents $0.732 per
common share ($0.728 diluted) for the first quarter of 2008 compared to $0.576 per common share ($0.572 diluted)
a year ago.

Total revenue for the first quarter of 2008 was $17,999 million and was comprised of premium income of $16,790
million, regular net investment income of $1,352 million, change in fair value of held for trading assets of ($940)
million, and fee and other income of $797 million. Total revenue for the first quarter of 2007 was $6,872 million,
comprised of premium income of $5,342 million, regular net investment income of $1,394 millicn, change in fair
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value of held for trading assets of ($417) millien, and fee and other income of $553 million. The increase is due to
the Standard Life transaction which increased premiums and deposit in Europe by $12.5 hillion and also due to the
inclusion of $8.6 billion of depasits from Asset Management (Putnam) in the United States in 2008.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Company's internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
Canadian GAAP. During the first quarter of 2008, there have been no changes in the Company's internal control
over financial reporting that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's
internal control over financial reporting.

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY

Through its operating subsidiaries, Lifeco conducts business in multiple currencies. The four primary curréncies are
the Canadian dollar, the United States dollar, the British pound, and the euro. Throughout this document, fareign
currency assets and liabilities are translated into Canadian dollars at the market rate at the end of the financial
period. Alf income and expense items are translated at an average rate for the period. The rates employed are:

Translation of foreign currency

Period ended Mar. 31 Dec. 31 Sept. 30 June 30 Mar. 31
ence 2008 2007 2007 2007 2007

United States dollar

Balance sheet $1.03 $0.99 $1.00 $1.06 $1.15

Income and expenses $1.00 $0.98 $1.05 $1.10 $1.17

British pound

Balance sheel $2.04 $1.96 $2.03 $2.13 $2.27

Income and expenses $1.99 $2.01 $2.11 $2.18 $2.29

Euro

Balance sheet $1.62 $1.44 $1.42 $1.44 $1.54

Income and expenses $1.50 $1.42 $1.44 $1.48 $1.54

SEGREGATED AND MUTUAL FUNDS DEPOSITS AND SELF-FUNDED PREMIUM EQUIVALENTS (ASO CONTRACTS)
The financial statements of a life insurance company do not include the assets, liabilities, deposits and withdrawals
of segregated funds, mutual funds or the claims payments related to administrative services only (ASO) group
health contracts. However, the Company does earn fee and other income related to these contracts. Segregated
funds, mutual funds and ASO contracts are an important aspect of the overall business of the Company and should
be considered when comparing volumes, size and trends.

Additional information relating {o Lifeco, including Lifeco’s most recent financial statements and CEQ/CFO
certification are available at www.sedar.com.
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Exemption # 82-34728

Form 52-109F2 - Certification of Interim Filings

I, R.L. McFeetors, President and Chief Executive Officer, Great-West Lifeco Inc., certify that:

1.

| have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-109
Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interimn Fifings) of Great-West Lifeco Inc.,
(the issuer) for the interim period ending March 31, 2008;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to
make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made,
with respect to the periods covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other financial
infermation included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date and for the
period presented in the interim filings:;

The issuer's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting for the
issuer, and we have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material
information relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which the interim filings are being prepared; and

(b) designed such internal control over financial reperting, or caused it to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with the issuer's GAAP; and

| have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer's
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer's most recent
interim period that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
issuer's internal contro! over financial reporting.

Date; May 1, 2008

‘R.L. McFeetors’
President and Chief Executive Officer

LFCceo.dog
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Exemption # 82-34728

Form 52-109F2 - Certification of Interim Filings

|, W.W. Lovatt, Vice-President, Finance, Canada, Great-West Lifeco Inc., certify that:

1.

| have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-109
Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Great-West Lifeco Inc.,
(the issuer) for the interim period ending March 31, 2008;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to
make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made,
with respect to the periods covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financia! statements together with the other financial
information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date and for the
pericd presented in the interim filings;

The issuer's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting for the
issuer, and we have:

{a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reascnable assurance that material
information relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which the interim filings are being prepared; and

{b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with the issuer’'s GAAP; and

| have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer's
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer's most recent
interim period that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
issuer's internal control over financial reporting.

Date; May 1, 2008

"W.W. Lovatt’
Vice-President, Finance, Canada

LFCcfo.doc



Form 52-109F2 - Certification of Interim Filings

I, M.T.G. Graye, Vice-President, Finance, United States, Great-West Lifeco Inc., certify that:

1.

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-109
Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Great-West Lifeco Inc.,
{the issuer) for the interim period ending March 31, 2008;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to
make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made,
with respect to the periods covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other financial
information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date and for the
period presented in the interim filings;

The issuer's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting for the
issuer, and we have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material
information relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which the interim filings are being prepared; and

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with the issuer's GAAP; and

| have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer’s
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer's most recent
interim period that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
issuer's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 1, 2008

‘M.T.G. Graye'
Vice-President, Finance, United States

LFCofo.doc




Form 52-109F2 - Certification of Interim Filings

[, A.J. Guertin, Vice-President, Finance, Europe, Great-West Lifeco Inc., certify that:

1.

| have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-109
Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Great-West Lifeco Inc.,
(the issuer) for the interim period ending March 31, 2008,

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to
make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made,
with respect to the periods covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other financial
information inciuded in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date and for the
period presented in the interim filings;

The issuer's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting for the
issuer, and we have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material
information relating to the issuer, including its consoclidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those enlities, particularly during the period in
which the interim filings are being prepared; and

{b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with the issuer's GAAP; and

| have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer’s
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer's most recent
interim period that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
issuer's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 1, 2008

‘AJ. Guertin’
Vice-President, Finance, Europe

LFCcfo.doc



Exemption # 82-34728

GREAT-WEST
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IRELEASE

Readers are referred to the cautionary note regarding Forward-Looking Information and Non-GAAP
Financial Measures at the end of this Release.

TSX:GWO

Great-West Lifeco reports first quarter 2008 results

Winnipeg, May 1, 2008 ... Great-West Lifeco Inc. {Lifeco) has reported net income attributable to
common shareholders of $654 million for the three months ended March 31, 2008, up 27%
compared to net income of $514 million reported a year ago.

The 2008 results include two non-recurring items that totaled $118 million, after-tax, or $0.132 per
common share, as described in the United States section of this Release. Excluding these items,
adjusted net income attributable to common shareholders was $536 million for the three months
ended March 31, 2008, up 4% over 2007. On a per share basis, this represents $0.600 per
common share for the three months ended March 31, 2008 compared to $0.576 per common
share for 2007.

Compared to the first quarter of 2007, the increase in the foreign exchange value of the Canadian
dollar opposite the Company's major operating currencies has reduced reported net income in
the quarter by approximately $0.051 per common share, or $46 million. On a constant currency
basis, adjusted net income attributable to common shareholders increased 13% over 2007.

Highlights

s Quarterly dividends declared were $0.2925 per common share payable June 30, 2008,
Dividends paid on common shares for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were 15%
higher than a year ago.

+ On April 1, Lifeco announced that the sale of its U.S. Healthcare business had been
completed. Lifeco has applied approximately $1.1 billion of the sale proceeds to reduce its
outstanding bank bridge facility.

s Adjusted return on common shareholders’ equity was 21.1% for the twelve meonths ended
March 31, 2008.

Consolidated net income for Lifeco is comprised of the net income of The Great-West Life
Assurance Company (Great-West Life), Canada Life Financial Corporation (CLFC), London Life
insurance Company (London Life), Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company (GWL&A),
and Putnam Investments, LLC (Putnam), together with Lifeco's corporate results.

A2
100 Osborne Street North, Winnipeg, MB Canada R3C 3A5

A member of the Power Financial Corporation group of tompanies.




CANADA

Net income attributable to common shareholders for the first quarter of 2008 was $249 million
compared to $225 million in 2007, an increase of 11%. Individual insurance & Investment
Products earnings at $175 million were up 13% while Group Insurance earnings of $100 million
were up 16%. Earnings in the Corporate segment were $10 million lower than 2007 due to the
mark-to-market adjustment of two series of Lifeco preferred shares.

Total sales for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $2,297 million compared to $2,636
million in 2007, a decrease of 13%. The decrease reflects strong segregated and mutual fund
sales in 2007 that were not repeated because of a weak market environment in 2008.

Total assets under administration at March 31, 2008 were $100.8 billion, compared to $101.0
hillion at December 31, 2007.

UNITED STATES

Net income attributable to common shareholders for the first quarter of 2008 increased 67% to
$237 million from $142 million for the first quarter of 2007.

In the quarter, two non-recurring items contributed approximately $118 million to earnings. A gain
of approximately $176 million was realized in connection with the termination of a long-standing
assumption reinsurance agreement under which GWL&A had reinsured a block of U.S.
participating policies. This gain was partly mitigated by an increase in policy reserves to provide
for an increase in overhead costs expected to be absorbed as a result of the sale of Great-West
Healthcare.

Net income for the quarter includes $43 million in 2008 and $56 million in 2007 in connection with
Lifeco’s U.S. healthcare business, which has been designated as discontinued operations.

Compared to the first quarter of 2007, the increase in the foreign exchange value of the Canadian
dollar cpposite the United States dollar has reduced reported net income in the quarter by
approximately $0.022 per common share, or $20 mitlion. On a constant currency basis, adjusted
net income attributable to common shareholders decreased 2% over 2007.

Total sales for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $15.5 billion compared to $1.2
billion in 2007. Putnam’s asset management business is included in the 2008 results.

Total assets under administration at March 31, 2008 were $221.8 billion compared to $231.4

billion at December 31, 2007. Included in assets under administration were $173.4 billicn of
mutual fund and institutional account assets managed by Putnam.
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EUROPE

Net income attributable to common shareholders for the first quarter of 2008 was $175 million
compared to $147 million for the first quarter of 2007, an increase of 19%.

Compared to the first quarter of 2007, the increase in the foreign exchange value of the Canadian
dollar opposite the British pound, the euro and the United States dollar has reduced reported net

income in the quarter by approximately $0.029 per common share, or $26 million. On a constant
currency basis, net income attributabie to common shareholders increased 36% over 2007.

Total sales for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $1,204 million compared to $1,636
miflion in 2007, a decrease of 26%.

Total assets under administration at March 31, 2008 were $76.0 billion, compared to $61.7 billion
at December 31, 2007.

CORPORATE

Corporate net income for Lifeco attributable to common shareholders was a charge of $7 million
for the first quarter of 2008 compared to nil for the first quarter of 2007.

MANAGEMENT APPOINTMENTS

At Great-West Lifeco’s annual meeting, held today in Winnipeg, Robert Gratton indicated his
decision to step down as Chairman of the Boards of Great-West Lifeco, Greal-West Life, London
Life, Canada Life, Great-West Life & Annuity and Canada Life Capital Corporation.

Raymond L. McFeetors has been appointed to succeed him as Chairman of the Boards of
Great-West Lifeco, Great-West Life, London Life, Canada Life, Great-West Life & Annuity and
Canada Life Capital Corporation.

The following Management appointments were announced at the annual meeting:

+ D. Allen Loney, formerly Executive Vice-President, Chief Actuary / Capital Management,
was appointed President and CEO of Great-West Lifeco, Great-West Life, London Life
and Canada Life.

+ William L. Acton, formerly President and Chief Operating Officer, Europe was appointed
President and Chief Executive Officer, Canada Life Capital Corporation, the holding
company for the European operations.

+ Mitchell T.G. Graye, formerly Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer,
United States, was appointed President and Chief Executive Officer, Great-West Life &
Annuity in the United States.

¢ Denis J. Devos, President and Chief Operating Officer, Canada, has indicated his
intention to retire following 35 years of distinguished service. To succeed him the Board
appointed Paul Mahon President and Chief Operating Officer, Canada.

¢ William W. Lovatt, formerly Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer,
Canada, was appointed Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer of Great-
West Lifeco, Great-West Life, Londoen Life and Canada Life.
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QUARTERLY DIVIDENDS

At its meeting today, the Board of Directors approved a quarterly dividend of $0.2925 per share
on the common shares of the Company payable June 30, 2008 to shareholders of record at the
close of business June 2, 2008.

In addition, the Directors approved quarterly dividends on:
s Series D First Preferred Shares of $0.293750 per share;
Series E First Preferred Shares of $0.30 per share;
Series F First Preferred Shares of $0.36875 per share;
Series G First Preferred Shares of $0.325 per share;
Series H First Preferred Shares of $0.30313 per share; and
= Series | First Preferred Shares of $0.28125 per share;
all payable June 30, 2008 to shareholders of record at the close of business June 2, 2008.

For purposes of the Income Tax Act (Canada), and any similar provincial legisfation, the
dividends referred to above are eligible dividends.

GREAT-WEST LIFECO

Great-West Lifeco Inc. (TSX:GWQ) is a financial services holding company with interests in the
life insurance, heaith insurance, retirement savings, investment management and reinsurance
businesses. The Company has operations in Canada, the United States, Europe and Asia
through The Great-West Life Assurance Company, London Life Insurance Company, The
Canada Life Assurance Company, Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company and Putnam
investments, LLC. Lifeco and its companies have over $398 billion in assets under
administration. Great-West Lifeco is a member of the Power Financial Corporation group of
companies.

Cautionary note regarding Forward-Looking Information

This release contains some forward-looking statements about the Company, including its
business operations, strategy and expected financial performance and condition. Ferward-looking
statements include statements that are predictive in nature, depend upon or refer to future events
or conditions, or include words such as “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes,”
“estimates” or negative versions thereof and similar expressions. In addition, any statement that
may be made concerning future financial performance (including revenues, earnings or growth
rates), ongoing business strategies or prospects, and possible future Company action is also a
forward-looking statement. Forward-looking statements are based on current expectations and
projections about future events and are inherently subject to, among other things, risks,
uncertainties and assumptions about the Company, economic factors and the financial services
industry generally, including the insurance and mutual fund industries. They are not guarantees of
future performance, and actual events and resuits could differ materially from those expressed or
implied by forward-looking statements made by the Company due to, but not limited to, important
factors such as sales levels, premium income, fee income, expense levels, mortality experience,
morbidity experience, policy lapse rates and taxes, as well as general economic, palitical and
market factars in North America and internationally, interest and foreign exchange rates, globat
equity and capital markets, business competition, technological change, changes in government
regulations, unexpected judicial or regulatory proceedings, catastrophic events, and the
Company's ability to complete strategic transactions and integrate acquisitions. The reader is
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cautioned that the faregoing list of important factors is not exhaustive, and there may be other
factors listed in other filings with securities regulators, including factors set out under “Risk
Management and Control Practices” in the Company’s 2007 Annual Management's Discussion
and Analysis, which, along with other filings, is available for review at www.sedar.com. The
reader is also cautioned to consider these and other factors carefully and to not place undue
reliance on forward-looking statements. Other than as specifically required by applicable law, the
Company has no intention to update any forward-looking statements whether as a result of new
information, future events or otherwise.

Cautionary note regarding Non-GAAP Financial Measures

This release contains some non-GAAP financial measures. Terms by which non-GAAP financial
measures are identified include but are not limited to “earnings before restructuring charges”,
“adjusted net income”, “earnings before adjustments”, "net income on a constant currency basis”,
“premiums and deposits”, “sales”, and other similar expressions. Non-GAAP financial measures
are used to provide management and investors with additional measures of performance.
However, non-GAAP financial measures do not have standard meanings prescribed by GAAP and
are not directly comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Please refer to the
appropriate reconciliations of these non-GAAP financial measures to measures prescribed by

GAAP,
Further information
Selected financial information is attached.

Great-West Lifeco’s first quarter analyst teleconference will be held Thursday, May 1 at 3:00 p.m.
{Eastern). The call can be accessed through www.greatwestlifeco.com or by phone at:

« Participants in the Toronto area: 416-406-6419
= Participants from North America: 1-888-575-8232
+ Participants from Overseas: Dial international access code first, then 800-9559-6849

A replay of the call will be available from May 1 until May 8, 2008, and can be accessed by calling
1-800-408-3053 or 416-695-5800 in Toronio (passcode: 3258989#).

Additional information relating to Lifeco, including the most recent interim unaudited financial

statements, interim Management's Discussion and Analysis {MD&A), and CEQ/CFO certificates will
be filed on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

-end -

For more information contact:

Marlene Klassen, APR
Assistant Vice-President, Communication Services
(204) 946-7705
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LIFECOxe

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (unaudited)

(in § millions except per share amounts)

2008 2007 % Change
For the three months ended March 31
Premiums:
Life insurance, guaranteed annuities
and insured health products $ 16,790 $ 5342 -
Seli-funded premium equivalents {ASO contracts) 585 568 3%
Segregated funds deposits:
Individual products 2,018 2,701 -25%
Group products 1,541 1,716 -10%
Proprietary mutual funds deposits 8,844 220 -
Total premiums and deposits 29,778 10,547 182%
Fee and other income 797 553 44%
Paid or credited to poticyholders 16,284 5,341 -
Net income - common shareholders
Continuing operations - adjusted @) 493 458 8%
Discontinued operations (2) 43 56 -23%
Net income - adjusted 3 536 514 4%
Adjustments after tax () 118 - -
Net income 654 514 27%
Per common share
Basic earnings - adjusted @ $ 0600 $ 0.578 4%
Adjustments after tax 0.132 - -
Basic earnings 0.732 0.576 27%
Dividends paid 0.2925 0.255 15%
Book value 11.80 11.31 4%
Return on common shareholders’ equity (12 months):
Net income - adjusted @) 21.1% 20.4%
Net income 21.3% 20.4%
At March 31
Total assets $133,740 $121,439 10%
Segregated funds net assets 89,092 92,663 -4%
Proprietary mutual funds net assets 175,880 2,098 -
Total assets under administration $398,712 $216,200 84%
Share capital and surplus $ 11,651 $§ 11,19 4%

(1) Includes Putnam Investments, LLC mutual funds deposits.
(2) Represents the operating results of Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company’s (GWL&A), an indirect wholty-owned subsidiary of
Lifeco, health care business which was sold effective April 1, 2008.
(3) During the first quarter of 2008, net income atiributable to common shareholders was increased by $118 or $0.132 per common share as a
result of the following items in the Company's United States segment:
(a) A gain realized in connaction with the termination of a long-standing assumption reinsurance agreement (3176 after tax or $0.197 per
common share) as described in Note 8 to the interim consolidated financial statements;
{b) Reserve strengthening in GWL&A's continuing operations {($58) after tax or ($0.065) per common share) as described in note 2 to the
interim consolidated financial statements;
Net income, basic eamings per common share and return on common shareholders’ equity are presented on an adjusted basis, as a non-
GAAP financial measure of eamings performance. Retum on common shareholders’ equity for 2008 is restated excluding third quarter
2007 non-recurring items



GREAT-WEST

SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS (unaudited)

{(in $ millions except per share amounts)

Income
Premium income
Net investment income (note 4)
Regular net investment income
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets
Total net investment income
Fee and other income

Benefits and expenses
Policyholder benefits
Policyholder dividends and experience refunds
Change in actuarial liabilities
Total paid or credited to policyholders

Commissions

Operating expenses

Premium taxes

Financing charges (note 6)

Amortization of finite life intangible assets

Net income from continuing operations before income taxes

Income taxes - current
- future

Net income from continuing operations before non-controlling interests
Non-controlling interests (note 8)

Net income from continuing operations

Net income from discontinued operations {note 2)

Net income

Perpetual preferred share dividends

Net income - common shareholders

Earnings per common share (note 13)
Basic
Diluted

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
$ 16790 $ 5342
1,352 1,394
(940) 417)
412 977
797 553
17,999 6,872
3,689 5,200
347 165
12,248 (24)
16,284 5,341
322 340
648 457

52 57

106 51

10 8

577 618
120 124
(11) (11)

468 505
(157) 33
625 472

43 56

668 528

14 14

$ 654 $ 514
$ 0732 $ 0576
$ 0728 $ 0572
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (unaudited)

(in $ millions)

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2008 2007 2007
Assets
Bonds (note 4} $ 66,935 $ 65069 $ 74,586
Mortgage loans (note 4) 16,358 15,869 15,356
Stocks (note 4) 6,415 6,543 5,621
Real estate (note 4) 2,691 2,547 2,224
Loans to policyholders 6,521 6,317 6,731
Cash and cash equivalents 3,416 3,650 2,693
Funds held by ceding insurers 14,393 1,512 1,866
Assets of operations held for sale {note 2) 670 697 828
Goodwill 6,325 6,295 5,391
Intangible assets 4,023 3.917 1,560
Other assets 5,993 5,872 4 583
Total assets $ 133,740 $ 118,388 $ 121,439
Liabilities
Policy liabilities
Actuarial liabilities $ 102,195 $ 87,681 $ 92,689
Provision for claims 1,340 1,315 1,231
Provision for policyholder dividends 622 600 578
Provision for experience rating refunds 218 310 174
Policyholder funds 2,292 2,160 2,163
106,667 92,066 96,835
Debentures and other debt instruments {note 7) 5,155 5,241 1,960
Funds held under reinsurance contracts 169 164 1,964
Other liabilities 5,129 5,211 3,939
Liabilities of operations held for sale (note 2) 396 428 602
Repurchase agreements 689 344 896
Deferred net realized gains 180 179 188
118,385 103,633 106,384
Preferred shares (note 9) 797 786 825
Capital trust securities and debentures 636 639 634
Non-controlling interests
Participating account surplus in subsidiaries 1,952 2,103 2,042
Preferred shares issued by subsidiaries 157 157 209
Perpetual preferred shares issued by subsidiaries 151 152 154
Non-controlling interests in capital stock and surplus 11 10 -
Share capital and surplus
Share capital (note 9)
Perpetual preferred shares 1,099 1,089 1,099
Common shares 4,714 4,709 4,687
Accumulated surplus 6,992 6,599 5,772
Accumulated other comprehensive income {1,190) (1,533) (396)
Contributed surplus 36 34 29
11,651 10,908 11,191

Total liabilities, share capital and surplus $ 133,740 $ 118,388 $ 121,439
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SURPLUS (unaudited)

{in $ milfions)

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007

Accumulated surplus
Balance, beginning of year $ 6,599 $ 5,858
Change in accounting policy - (373)
Net income 668 528
Dividends to shareholders

Perpetual preferred shareholders {14) (14)

Common shareholders (261) (227)
Balance, end of period $ 6,992 $§ 5772
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of income taxes (note 14)
Balance, beginning of year $ (1,533) $ (547)
Change in accounting policy - 262
Other comprehensive income 343 {111)
Balance, end of period $ (1,190) $ (396)
Contributed surplus
Balance, beginning of year $ 34 $ 28
Stock option expense

Current year expense 2 1

Balance, end of period $ 36 $ 29
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SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (unaudited)

(in $ millions)

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
Net income $ 668 % 528
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of income taxes
Unrealized foreign exchange gains (losses) on translation of foreign
operations 456 (75)
Unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale assets {49) (15)
Reclassification of realized {gains) losses on available for sale assets {10) (21)
Unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges {46) -
Non-controlling interests {8) -
343 {111}
Comprehensive income $ 1,011 $ 417

Income tax (expense) benefit included in other comprehensive income

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
Unrealized foreign exchange gains (losses) on translation of foreign

operations $ - $ -
Unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale assets 22 4
Reclassification of realized (gains) losses on available for sale assets 3 7

Unrealized gains {losses) on cash flow hedges 25 -

Non-controlling interests 2 -
$ 52 % 11
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (unaudited)

(in § miflions)

Operations
Net income
Adjustments:
Change in policy liabilities
Change in funds held by ceding insurers
Change in funds held under reinsurance contracts
Change in current income taxes payable
Future income tax expense
Changes in fair value of financial instruments
Other
Cash flows from operations

Financing Activities
Issue of common shares
Repayments on credit facility
Increase in line of credit in subsidiary
Repayment of debentures and other debt instruments
Dividends paid

Investment Activities
Bond sales and maturities
Mortgage loan repayments
Stock sales
Real estate sales
Change in leans to policyholders
Change in repurchase agreements
Investment in bonds
Investment in mortgage loans
Investment in stocks
Investment in real estate

Effect of changes in exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents from continuing ($3,650) and discontinued
operations ($26), beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations, end of period

Cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations, end of period

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
$ 668 § 528
(250) (52)
(18) 288
(1) 26
(171) (44)
(11) (11)
951 415
(385) {972)
783 178
5 11
(235) -
80 -
(2) (9)
(275) (241)
(427) (239)
4,644 6,532
376 469
389 353
100 19
(37) (34)
369 (427)
(5,342) (5,943)
(712) (594)
(448) (572)
{100) {(113)
(761) (310}
168 (16)
(237) (387)
3,676 3,083
(23) (3
$ 3416 § 2,693
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)
(in $ miflions except per share amounts)

1. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Accounting Policies

The interim unaudited consoclidated financial statements of Great-West Lifeco Inc. {Lifeco or the
Company) at March 31, 2008 have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles, using the same accounting policies and methods of computation followed in
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2007 except as noted below.
These interim consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto in the Company’s annual report dated December 31, 2007.

{a) Changes in Accounting Policy

Capital Disclosures

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants (CICA) Handbook Section 1535, Capital Disclosures. The section establishes
standards for disclosing information that enables users of financial statements to evaluate the
entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. The new requirements are for
disclosure only and did not impact the financial results of the Company.

Financial Instrument Disclosure and Presentation

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the CICA Handbook Section 3862, Financial
Instruments — Disclosures, and Section 3863, Financial Instruments — Presentation. These
sections replace existing Section 3861, Financial Instruments — Disclosure and Presentation.
Presentation standards are carried forward unchanged. Disclosure standards are enhanced and
expanded to complement the changes in accounting policy adopted in accordance with Section
3855, Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement during 2007.

(b) Comparative Figures

Certain of the 2007 amounts presented for comparative purposes have been reclassified to
conform with the presentation adopted in the current year.

2. Disposals

On April 1, 2008, Lifeco announced that Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company (GWL&A)
has completed the sale of its health care business, Great-West Healthcare. As part of the transaction
GWL&A has received U.S. $1.5 billion in cash and will retain an estimated U.S. $750 million
representing the amount of equity invested in the business at the closing date. In accordance with
CICA Handbook Section 3475, Disposal of Long-lived Assets and Discontinued Operations the
operating results and assets and liabilities of the health care business have been presented as
discontinued operations in the financial statements of the Company.
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After tax net income of the health care business presented as discontinued operations on the
Summary of Consolidated Operations is comprised of the following:

March 3, March 31,
2008 2007
Income
Premium income $ 224 $ 271
Net investment income 1 25
Fee and other income 164 211
399 507
Benefits and expenses
Paid or credited to policyholders and beneficiaries
including policyholder dividends and experience refunds 191 243
Other 145 183
Net income frem discontinued operations before income taxes 63 81
Income taxes 20 25
Net income from discontinued operations $ 43 $ 56

As a result of the sale of its health care business, GWL&A recognized a charge of $58 after-tax
relating to the strengthening of reserves in its continuing operations.

On the Consolidated Balance Sheets assets and liabilities of operations held for sale are comprised
of the following:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2008 2007 2007

Assets

Bonds $ 184 $ 241 % 275
Cash and cash equivalents 23 26 3
Goodwill 49 a7 49
Intangible assets 11 11 6
Other assets 403 372 495
Assets of operations held for sale $ 670 $ 697 $ 828
Liabilities

Policy liabilities $ 23 $ 248 $ 333
Other liabilities 165 180 247
Repurchase agreements - - 22

Liabilities of operations held for sale $ 396 $ 428 $ 602
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3. Restructuring Costs

Following the acquisition of Putnam Investments, LLC (Putnam) on August 3, 2007, the Company
developed a plan to restructure and exit certain operations of Putnam. The Company expects the
restructuring to be substantially complete by the end of 2009. Costs of $184 (U.S. $175) are
expected to be incurred as a result by the U.S. operating segment and consist primarily of
restructuring and exit activities involving operations and systems, compensation and facilities costs.
Accrued restructuring costs are included in other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and
restructuring charges are included in the Summary of Consolidated Operations. The costs include
approximately $154 (U.S $146) that was recognized as part of the purchase equation of Putnam and
costs of approximately $30 (U.S. $29) will be charged to income as incurred.

The following details the amount and status of restructuring program costs:

Changes in
Expected Amounts Amounts foreign Balance
total costs utilized - 2007  utilized - 2008 exchange rates  March 31, 2008
Compensation costs $ 133 & 27y % {(15) 5 6) % a5
Exiting and consolidating operations 22 (6) - - 16
Eliminating duplicate systems 29 (1} - - 28
184 § (34) § (15) § 6 % 129
Accrued on acquisition $ 154 % {34) § {15) § 6) $ 99
Expense as incurred 30 - - - 30
$ 184 % {(34) § {(15) $ {6) & 129
4. Portfolio investments
(a) Carrying values of portfalio investments are as follows:
March 31, 2008
Carrying Value & Market Value Amortized Cost Total
Carrying Market Carrying Market
Value Value Value Value
Available Held for tradim;.!1 Loans and Loans and Non-financial Non-financial Carrying
for sale Designated Classified receivables receivables instruments instruments value
Bonds
-government $§ 1,895 § 16892 § 645 $ 1786 $ 1951 § . $ - $ 21,218
- corporate 2,917 34,781 1,053 6,966 7,141 - - 45717
4,812 51,673 1,698 8,752 9,092 - - 66,935
Mortgage loans
- residential - - - 7,066 7,271 - - 7,066
- non-residential - - - 9,292 9,405 - - 9,292
- - - 16,358 16,676 - - 16,358
Stocks 1,426 4,666 - - - 323 416 6,415
Real estate - - - - - 2,691 2,940 2,691

$ 6238 $ 56339 $ 1698 $ 25110 $ 25768 $ 3014 $§ 3,356 $ 92,399
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Deacember 31, 2007

Carrying Value & Market Value Amortized Cost Total
Carrying Market Carrying Market
Value Value Value Value
Available Held for trading’ Loansand Loansand Non-financial Non-financial Carrying
for sale Designated _ Classified _receivables receivables instruments instruments value
Bonds
-government $ 1541 $ 16554 § 635 $ 1775 $ 1877 § - 3 - $ 20,505
- corporate 2,504 34,030 1,005 7,025 7,130 - - 44,564
4,045 50,584 1,640 8,800 8,007 - - 65,069
Mortgage loans
- residential - - - 7,121 7,127 - - 7321
- non-residential - - - 8,748 8,879 - - 8,748
- - - 15,869 16,006 - - 15,869
Stocks 1,432 4,79 - - - 320 461 6,543
Rea! estate - - - - - 2,547 2,844 2,547
$ 5477 $ 55375 § 1640 § 24669 $ 25013 S 2867 § 3,305 $ 90028
March 31, 2007
Carrying Value & Market Value Amortized Cost Total
Carrying Market Camying Market
Value Value Value Value
Available Held for trading1 Loans and Loans and Non-financial Non-financial Carrying
for sale Designated  Classified receivables receivables instruments instruments value
Bonds
-government $ 1879 § 21,319 $§ 1013 § 2240 § 2275 $ - $ - $ 26,451
- corporate 3,097 36,813 615 7,610 8,405 - - 48,135
4,976 58,132 1,628 9,850 10,680 - - 74,586
Mortgage loans
- residential - - - 7.259 7,435 - - 7.259
- non-residential - - - 8,097 8,203 - - 8,097
- - - 15,356 15,638 - - 15,356
Stocks 896 4,416 - - - 309 449 5,621
Real estate - - - - - 2,224 2,689 2,224
$ 5872 $ 62548 5 1628 § 25206 $ 26318 § 2533 $ 3138 § 97787

' Investments can be held for trading in two ways: designated as held for trading at the option of
management; or, classified as held for trading if they are actively traded for the purpose of

earning investment income.
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(b} Included in portfolio investments are the following:
(i} Non-performing loans:
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2008 2007 2007
Bonds $ 19 $ 33 3 77
Mortgage loans 9 9 25
$ 28 $ 42 $ 102

Non-performing loans include non-accrual loans and foreclosed real estate held for sale.
Bond and mortgage investments are reviewed on a loan by loan basis to determine non-
performing status. Loans are classified as non-accrual when they are deemed to have an
other than temporary impairment as a result of:

(1) payments are 90 days or more in arrears, except in those cases where, in the opinion of
management, there is justification to continue to accrue interest; or

(2) the Company no longer has reasonable assurance of timely collection of the full amount
of the principal and interest due; or

(3) modified/restructured loans are not performing in accordance with the contract.

Where apprapriate, provisions are established or write-offs made to adjust the carrying value
to the net realizable amount. Wherever possible the fair value of collateral underlying the
loans or observable market price is used to establish net realizable value. For non-performing
available for sale loans, recorded at fair value, the accumulated loss recorded in accumulated
other comprehensive income is reclassified to net investment income. Once an impairment
loss on an available for sale asset is recorded to income it is not reversed.

(i) Changes in the allowance for credit losses are as follows:

For the three months For the three months
ended March 31, 2008 ended March 31, 2007
Mortgage Morigage
Bonds Loans Total Bonds Loans Total
Balance, beginning of year  § 34 $ 19 $ 53 $ 44 3 o 3 74
Net provision {recoveries)
for credit losses - in year - - - (1) - N
Write-offs, net of recoveries {6} - (6) - - -
Other (including foreign
exchange rate changes) 1 1 2 (1) - {1}

Balance, end of period $ 29 $ 20 $ 49 $ 42 3 0§ 72




GREAT-WEST

LIFECOre

(c) Net investment income is comprised of the following:

For the threae months Mortgage Real
ended March 31, 2008 Bonds loans Stocks estate Other Total
Regular net investment income:
Investment income earned $ 890 § 228 § 45 35 §% 128 $ 1,326
Net realized gains (losses)
{available for sale) 13 - - - - 13
Net realized gains (losses)
(other classifications) 6 6 5 - - 17
Amortization of net realized/unrealized
gains (non-financial instruments) - - - 11 - 11
Other income and expenses - - - - (15} {15}
a09 234 50 46 113 1,352
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets:
Net realized! unrealized gains {losses)

{classified held for trading) 21 - - - - 21
Net realized/ unrealized gains {losses)

{designated held for trading) {683) (242) - - (36} {961)

{662) {242) - - (36} {940)

Net investment income $ 247 § 8 $ 50 46 77 % 412
For the three months Mortgage Real
ended March 31, 2007 Bonds loans Stocks estate Other Total
Regular net investment income:
Investment income earned 3 903 § 224§ 43 3B % 152 & 1,357
Net realized gains (losses)

(available for sale) 25 - 3 - - 28
Net realized gains (losses)

(other classifications) 2 6 - - - 8
Amortization of deferred net realized gains - - - 19 - 19
Other income and expenses - - - - (18) (18)

930 230 46 54 134 1,394
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets:
Net realized/ unrealized gains {losses)

{classified held for trading) (3) - - - - {3)
Net realizedf unrealized gains {fosses)

(designated held for trading) {481) - 79 - {(12) {414}

{484) - 79 - {12) {417}
Net investment income 3 446 % 230 8§ 125 54 % 122§ 977

Investment income earned is comprised of income from investments that are classified or
designated as held for trading, classified as available for sale and classified as loans and

receivables.
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5. Financial instrument Risk Management

The Company has enterprise-wide policies relating to the identification, measurement, monitoring,
mitigating, and controlling of risks associated with financial instruments. The key risks related to
financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk {currency, interest rate and equity).
The following sections describe how the Company manages each of these risks.

(a) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss resulting from the failure of debtors making payments when
due. The following policies and procedures are in place to manage this risk:

Investment guidelines are in piace that require only the purchase of investment-grade assets
and minimize undue concentration of assets in any single geographic area, industry and
company.

Investment guidelines specify minimum and maximum limits for each asset class. Credit
ratings are determined by recognized external credit rating agencies and/or internal credit
review.

Investment guidelines also specify collateral requirements.

Portfolios are monitored continuously, and reviewed regularly with the Boards of Directors or
the Investment Committees of the Boards of Directors.

Credit risk associated with derivative instruments is evaluated quarterly on a current exposure
method, using practices that are at least as conservative as those recommended by
regulators.

The Company is exposed to credit risk relating to premiums due from policyholders during the
grace period specified by the insurance policy or until the policy is paid up or terminated.
Commissions paid to agents and brokers are netted against amounts receivable, if any.
Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of
credit risk is avoided by following policy guidelines set each year by the Board of Directors.
Management continuously monitors and performs an assessment of creditworthiness of
reinsurers.
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(i) Maximum Exposure to Credit Risk

The following table summarizes the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk related to
financial instruments. The maximum credit exposure is the carrying value of the asset net of
any allowances for losses.

March 31,
2008

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,439
Bonds

Held for trading 53,460

Available for sale 4,907

Amortized cost 8,752

Mortgage loans 16,358

Loans to policyholders 6,521

Other financial assets 27,769

Derivative assets 710

Total balance sheet maximum credit exposure $ 121,916

Credit risk is also mitigated by entering into collateral agreements. The amount and type of
collaterat required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counterparty.
Guidelines are implemented regarding the acceptability of types of collateral and the valuation
parameters. Management monitors the value of the collateral, requests additional collateral
when needed and performs an impairment valuation when applicable.

(i} Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentrations of credit risk arise from exposures to a single debtor, a group of related
debtors or groups of debtors that have similar credit risk characteristics in that they operate in
the same geographic region or in similar industries. The characteristics are similar in that
changes in economic or political environments may impact their ability to meet obligations as
they come due.
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The following table provides details of the carrying value of bonds by industry sector and

geographic distribution:
March 31,
2008
Bonds issued or guaranteed by:
Canadian federal government $ 1,610
Canadian provincial and municipal governments 4,795
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. agencies 4,619
Other foreign governments 8,688
Total government issued or government bonds 19,712
Corporate bonds by industry sector:
Asset-backed securities 8,117
Communications 1,370
Consumer staples and discretionary 4,428
Financials 14,653
Healthcare 1,270
Industrials 2,613
Utilities and energy 8,435
Other 3,848
Total corporate 44,734
Short term bonds 2,489
$ 66,935
Canada $ 25,241
United States 16,771
Europe/Reinsurance 24923
$ 66,935

The following table provides details of the carrying value of mortgage loans by geographic

location;
March 31, 2008
Single family Multi-family
residential residential Commerciai Total
Canada $ 1,791 $ 4,712 $ 5,441 $ 11,94
United States - 527 1,211 1,738
Europe/Reinsurance - 31 2,645 2,676

Total mortgages $ 1,791 $ 5270 § 9,297 § 16,358
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(iii) Asset Quality

Bond Portfolio Quality

March 31,
2008
AAA $ 28,518
AA 10,716
A 16,965
BBB 7,799
BB and lower 448
64,446
Short term bonds 2,489
Total bonds $ 66,935
Derivative Portfolio Quality
March 31,
2008
Over-the-counter contracts (counterparty ratings):
AAA $ 2
AA 460
A 249
Total $ 711

Derivative instruments are either exchange traded or over-the-counter contracts negotiated
between counterparties. At March 31, 2008, the Company held assets of $8 pledged as
coltateral for derivative contracts. The assets pledged consist of cash, cash equivalents and

short-term securities.

(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet all cash outflow obligations as
they come due. The following policies and procedures are in place to manage this risk:

The Company closely manages operating liquidity through cash flow matching of assets and

liabilities.

Management monitors the use of line of credit on a regular basis, and assesses the ongoing

availability of these and alternative forms of operating credit.

Management closely monitors the solvency and capital positions of its principal subsidiaries
opposite liquidity requirements at the holding company. Additional liquidity is available
through established lines of credit and the Company’s demonstrated ability to access capital
markets for funds. The Company maintains a $200 million committed line of credit with a

Canadian chartered bank.
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In the normal course of business the Company enters into contracts that give rise to
commitments of future minimum payments that impact short-term and long-term liquidity. The
following table summarizes the principal repayment schedule of certain of the Company’s
financial liabilities.

Payments due by period

over
Total 1year 2years 3years dyears Syears 5years

Debentures and other
debt instruments $ 5153 §$ 1845 § 1 % 1% 1 % 716 $ 2,589
Preferred share liabilities 756 - - - - 557 199
Capital trust debentures (1) BOO - - - - - 800
$ 6,709 § 1845 § 1 % 1 % 1 § 1273 § 3,588

{1) Payments due have not been reduced to reflect the Company held capital trust securities of $175 principal amount ($191 carrying
value).

(c) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
as a result of changes in market factors. Market factors include three types of risks: currency
risk, interest rate risk and equity risk.

(i} Currency Risk

Currency risk relates to the Company operating in different currencies and converting non-
Canadian earnings at different points in time at different foreign exchange levels when
adverse changes in foreign currency exchange rates accur. The following policies and
procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to currency risk.

o Management, from time to time, utilizes forward foreign currency contracts to mitigate the
volatility arising from the movement of rates as they impact the translation of operating
results denominated in foreign currency.

o The Company uses financial measures such as constant currency calculations to monitor
the effect of currency translation fluctuations.

+ Investments are normally made in the same currency as the liabilities supported by those
investments.

¢ Foreign currency assets acquired to back liabilities are normally converted back to the
currency of the liability using foreign exchange contracts.

» A 10% increase in foreign currency rates would be expected to additionally increase non-
participating actuarial liabilities by approximately $20. A 10% decrease in foreign
currency rates would be expected to additionally decrease non-participating actuarial
liabilities by approximately $20.
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(i) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk exists if asset and liability cash flows are not closely matched and interest
rates change causing a difference in value between the asset and liability. The following
policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company's exposure to interest rate risk.

e The Company utilizes a formal process for managing the matching of assets and
liabilities. This involves grouping general fund assets and liabilities into segments.
Assets in each segment are managed in relation to the liabilities in the segment.

* Interest rate risk is managed by investing in assets that are suitable for the products sold.

e For products with fixed and highly predictable benefit payments, investments are made in
fixed income assets that closely match the liability product cash flows. Protection against
interest rate change is achieved as any change in the fair market value of the assets will
be offset by a similar change in the fair market value of the liabilities.

s For products with less predictable timing of benefit payments, investments are made in
fixed income assets with cash flows of a shorter duration than the anticipated timing of
benefit payments, or equities as described below.

+ The risk associated with the mismatch in portfolio duration and cash flow, asset
prepayment exposure and the pace of asset acquisition are quantified and reviewed
regularly.

Projected cash flows from the current assets and liabilities are used in the Canadian Asset
Liability Method (CALM) to determine actuarial liabilities. Cash flows from assets are reduced
to provide for potential asset default losses. Testing under several interest rate scenarios
{(including increasing and decreasing rates) is done to provide for reinvestment risk.

One way of measuring the interest rate risk associated with this assumption is to determine
the effect on the present value of the projected net asset and liability cash flows of the non-
participating business of the Company of an immediate and permanent 1% increase or an
immediate and permanent 1% decrease in the level of interest rates at ali future dates. These
interest rate changes will impact the projected cash flows.

« The effect of an immediate and permanent 1% increase in interest rates at each future
duration would be to decrease the present value of these net projected cash flows by
approximately $28.

+ The effect of an immediate and permanent 1% decrease in interest rates at each future
duration would be to decrease the present value of these net projected cash flows by
approximately $150.

(i) Equity Risk
Equity risk is the uncertainty associated with the valuation of assets arising from changes in

equity markets. To mitigate price risk, the Company has investment policy guidelines in place
that provide for prudent investment in equity markets within clearly defined limits.
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Some policy liabilities are supported by equities, for example segregated fund products and
products with long-tail liabilities. Generally these liabilities will fluctuate in line with equity
market values. There will be additional impacts con these liabilities as equity market values
fluctuate. A 10% increase in equity markets would be expected to additionally decrease non-
participating actuarial liabilities by approximately $55. A 10% decrease in equity markets
would be expected to additionally increase non-participating actuarial liabilities by
approximately $64.

6. Financing Charges

Financing charges consist of the foltowing:

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007

Interest on long-term debentures and other debt instruments $ 75 $ 30
Dividends on preferred shares classified as liabilities 9 9
Unrealized losses (gains) on preferred shares classified as

held for trading 11 (2)
Other 2 5
Interest on capital trust debentures 12 12
Distributions on capital trust securities held by consolidated

group as temporary investments (3) (3)
Total $ 106 $ 51

Debentures and Other Debt Instruments

On January 24, 2008, a subsidiary of Putnam LLC executed a demand promissory note in the
amount of U.S. $150 with a Canadian Chartered Bank. On January 24, 2008, Putnam LLC drew
U.S. $150 on the note. On March 26, 2008, a subsidiary of Putnam LLC executed a U.S. $200
revolving credit facility with a Canadian Chartered Bank and used proceeds from the line to repay the
U.S. $150 demand promissory note. There was U.S. $80 outstanding under the line of credit at
March 31, 2008.

During the first quarter of 2008, the Company repaid $235 on its one year credit facility with a
Canadian chartered bank. The outstanding batance of this credit facility at March 31, 2008 and
December 31, 2007 respectively was $1,664 ($998 Canadian and U.S. $647) and $1,873 (51,233
Canadian and U.S. $647).

Non-Controlling Interests

During the first quarter of 2008, non-controlling interests decreased by approximately $176 in
connection with the termination of a long-standing assumption reinsurance agreement under which
GWLE&A had reinsured a block of U.S. participating policies.
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9.

10.

Share Capital

(a) Preferred Shares

The Company has designated outstanding Preferred Shares Series D and Series E as held for
trading on the Consolidated Balance Sheets with changes in fair value reported in the Summary
of Consolidated Operations. During the three months ended March 31, 2008 the Company
recognized unrealized gains (losses) of $1 for Series D and $(12) for Series E (for the three
months ended March 31, 2007, $2 for Series D and $0 for Series E). The redemption price at
maturity is $25 per share plus accrued dividends.

{b) Common Shares

Issued and outstanding

March 31, 2008 Dacember 31, 2007 March 31, 2007
Camrying Carrying Carrying
Number Value Number Value Number Value
Common shares:
Balance, beginning of year 893,761,639 $ 4,709 891,151,789 $ 4,676 891,151,788 $ 4,676
Issued under Stock Option Plan 358,243 5 2,609,850 33 993,457 11
Balance, end of period 894,119,882 $ 4,714 893,761,639 3 4,709 892,145,246 $ 4,687

Capital Management

At the holding company level, the Company monitors the amount of consolidated capital available,
and the amounts deployed in its various operating subsidiaries. The amount of capital deployed in
any particular company or country is dependent upon |ocal reguiatory requirements as well as the
Company's internal assessment of capital requirements in the context of its operational risks and
requirements, and strategic plans.

The Company’s practice is to maintain the capitalization of its regulated operating subsidiaries at a
level that will exceed the relevant minimum regulatory capital requirements in the jurisdictions in
which they operate.

In Canada, the Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions (OSFI) has established a capital
adequacy measurement for life insurance companies incorporated under the Insurance Companies
Act (Canada) and their subsidiaries, known as the Minimum Continuing Capital and Surplus
Requirements (MCCSR).
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For Canadian regulatory reporting purposes, capital is defined by OSFl in its MCCSR guideline.
The following table provides the MCCSR information and ratios for The Great-West Life Assurance
Company (Great-West Life):

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2008 2007 2007
Capital Available:
Tier 1 Capital
Common shares $ 6,116 $ 6,116 3 6,116
Shareholder surplus 4,921 4672 4,081
Qualifying non-controlling interests 151 152 154
Innovative instruments 634 636 631
Other Tier 1 Capitat Elements 1,621 1,337 1,775
Gross Tier 1 Capital 13,443 12,913 12,757
Deductions from Tier 1:
Goaodwill & intangible assets in excess
of limit 5,708 5,724 5,725
Other deductions 1,347 1,219 1,132
Net Tier 1 Capital 6,388 5,870 5,900
Tier 2 Capital
Tier 2A 447 456 548
Tier 2B allowed 501 502 502
Tier 2C 1,322 1,262 1,178
Tier 2 Capital Allowed 2,270 2,220 2,228
Total Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 8,658 8,190 8,128
Less: Deductions/Adjustments 124 101 205
Total Available Capital $ 8534 § 8,089 $ 7,923
Capital Required:
Assets Default & market risk $ 1,487 $ 1,457 $ 1,336
Insurance Risks 1,735 1,675 1,690
Interest Rate Risks 1,026 888 872
Other (57) (76) {135)
Total Capital Required 5 4,191 3 3,044 % 3,763
MCCSR ratios:
Tier 1 152% 151% 157%

Total 204% 205% 211%
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11.

12,

In the United States, GWL&A is subject to comprehensive state and federal regulation and
supervision throughout the United States. The National Association of Insurance Commissioners
(NAIC) has adopted risk-based capital rules and other financial ratios for U.S. life insurance
companies. At the end of 2007 GWL&A has estimated the risk-based capital (RBC) ratio to be 586%,
well in excess of that required by NAIC.

The capitalization of the Company and its operating subsidiaries will also take into account the views
expressed by the various credit rating agencies that provide financia! strength and other ratings to the
Company.

The Company has also established policies and procedures designed to identify, measure and report
all material risks. Management is responsible for establishing capital management procedures for
implementing and monitoring the capital plan. The Board of Directors reviews and approves all
capital transacticns undertaken by management pursuant to the annual capital plan. The capital plan
is designed to ensure that the Company maintains adequate capital, taking into account the
Company's strategy and business plans.

Stock Based Compensation

110,000 options were granted under the Company's stock option plan for the three months ended
March 31, 2008 (1,749,000 options were granted during the first quarter of 2007). The weighted fair
value of options granted during the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $3.13 per option
($7.49 per option during the three months ended March 31, 2007). Compensation expense of $2
after-tax has been recognized in the Summary of Consolidated Operations for the three months
ended March 31, 2008 ($1 after-tax for the three months ended March 31, 2007).

Pension Plans and Other Post-Retirement Benefits

The total benefit costs included in operating expenses are as follows:

For the three months
ended March 31
2008 2007

Pension benefits $ 13 $ 1
Other benefits 3 5

Total $ 16 $ 16
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13. Earning per Common Share

The following table provides the reconciliation between basic and diluted earnings per common
share:

(a)

(b)

Earnings
Net income from continuing operations

Net income from discontinued operations
Net income

Perpetual preferred share dividends

Net income - common shareholders

Number of common shares

Average number of common shares outstanding
Add:

- Potential exercise of outstanding stock options

Average number of common shares outstanding - diluted basis

Basic earnings per common share
From continuing operations
From discontinued operations

Diluted earnings per common share
From centinuing operations
From discontinued operations

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
$ 625 3 472
43 56
$ 668 $ 528
14 14
$ 654 $ 514
893,862,214 891,567,961
4,838,672 6,958,935
898,700,886 898,526,896
$ 0684 % 0.513
0.048 0.063
$ 0732 § 0.576
$ 0680 & 0.510
0.048 0.062
$ 0728 & 0.672
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14. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

For the three months ended March 31, 2008

Unrealized
foreign exchange
gains(losses) Unrealized Unrealized
on translation gains{losses) gains(losses} Non-
of foreign on available on cash flow controlling
operations for sale assets hedges Total interest Shareholder
Balance, beginning of year $ {1,801) $ 174 $ 13 $ (1614) § 81 $ {1,533)
Other comprehensive income 456 (84) (1) 301 (10} 291
Income tax - 25 25 50 2 52
456 (59) (46) 351 {8} 343
Balance, end of peried $ {1,345) $ 115 $ (33) $ {1,263) § 73 $ {1,190)
For the three months ended March 31, 2007
Unrealized
foreign exchange
gains(losses) Unrealized Unrealized
on translation gains(losses) gains{losses) Non-
of foreign on available on cash flow controlling
operations for sale assets hedges Total interest Shareholder
Balance, beginning of year $ (591) $ - 3 - $ 591y § 44 3 (547}
Opening transition adjustment - 383 - 383 (19) 364
Income tax - (107) - {107} 5 {102}
- 276 - 276 (14} 262
Other comprehensive income {75} 47) - (122) - (122}
Income tax - 11 - 11 - 11
(75} (36) - (1N - (111}
Balance, end of periad $ (666) $ 240 $ - $ {426y § 30 $ (396}

15. Reinsurance Transaction

On February 14, 2008, the Company's indirect wholly-owned Irish reinsurance subsidiary, Canada
Life tnternational Re Limited, signed an agreement with Standard Life Assurance Limited, a U.K.
based provider of life, pension and investment products, to assume by way of indemnity
reinsurance, a large block of U.K. payout annuities. The reinsurance transaction increased premium
income, paid or credited to policyholders, funds held by ceding insurers and policy liabilities by
$12.5 biltion.
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16. Segmented Information

Consolidated Operations

For the three months ended March 31, 2008

Income:
Premium income
Net investment income
Regular net investment income
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets
Total net investment income
Fee and other income

Total Income

Benefits and expenses:

Paid or credited 1o policyholders

Other

Amortization of finite life intangible assets
Net operating income

before income taxes

Income taxes

Net income before non-controlling
interests

Non-centrolling interests

Net income from continuing operations
Net income from discontinued operations

Net Income

Perpetual prefemred share dividends

Net income - common shareholders

United Lifeco
GCanada States Europe Corporate Total
1,977 $ 853 $ 13,960 $ - $ 16,790
624 316 419 N 1,352
(88} {220} (632) - (940)
536 96 (213) (] 412
265 378 154 - 797
2,778 1,327 13,901 (7 17,999
1,868 914 13,502 - 16,284
546 396 185 1 1,128
4 5 1 - 10
360 12 213 (8) 577
81 {7) 36 (1) 109
279 19 177 (7) 468
19 {175) (1) - {157}
260 194 178 (7) 625
- 43 - - 43
260 237 178 (7 668
1 - 3 - 14
249 $ 237 $ 175 $ (7) $ 654
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For the three months ended March 31, 2007

United Lifeco
Canada States Europe Comporate Total
Income:
Premium income % 1,805 $ 603 $ 2934 $ - $ 5,342
Net investment income
Regular net investment income 625 357 411 1 1,394
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets {31) 37 (423) - (417)
Total net investment income 594 394 (12) 1 977
Fee and other income 255 136 162 - 553
Total income 2,654 1,133 3,084 1 6,872
Benefits and expenses:
Paid or credited to policyholders 1,768 846 2,727 - 5,341
Other 578 155 171 1 905
Amortization of finite life intangible assets 4 3 1 - 8
Net operating Iincome
before income taxes 304 129 185 - 618
Income taxes 44 37 32 - 113
Net income before non-controlling
interests 260 92 153 - 505
Non-controlling interests 24 6 3 - 33
Net income from continuing operations 236 86 150 - 472
Net income frem discontinued operations - 56 - - 56
Net Income 236 142 150 - 528
Perpetual preferred share dividends 11 - 3 - 14
Net income - common shareholders $ 225 3 142 3 147 $ - % 514

17. Subsequent Events

(a) On April 1, 2008, GWL&A completed the previously announced sale of its health care business,
Great-West Healthcare (refer to note 2).

(b) On April 18, 2008, the Company repaid $1,085 ($730 Canadian and U.S. $345) on its one year
credit facility with a Canadian chartered bank. As a result, the outstanding balance of the credit
facility is $579 ($268 Canadian and U.S. $302).




Exemption # 82-34728

FORM 51-102F3
MATERIAL CHANGE REPORT

Item 1 Name and Address of Company

Great-West Lifeco Inc.
100 Osbome Street North
Winnipeg, Manitoba
R3C 3A5

Item 2 Date of Material Change
May 1, 2008.

Item 3 News Release

A news release (a copy of which is attached as Schedule A) announcing the material change
referred to in this report was issued on May 1, 2008 through the facilities of CNW Group Ltd.

Item 4 Summary of Material Change

On May 1, 2008, Great-West Lifeco Inc. announced that Robert Gratton stepped down as
Chairman of the Boards of Great-West Lifeco Inc., The Great-West Life Assurance Company,
London Life Insurance Company, The Canada Life Assurance Company, Great-West Life &
Annuity Insurance Company and Canada Life Capital Corporation Inc. and that Raymond L.
McFeetors had been appointed to succeed him as Chairman of such boards.

In addition, the following management appointments were announced:

» D. Allen Loney, formerly Executive Vice-President, Chief Actuary / Capital Management,
was appointed President and CEO of Great-West Lifeco, Great-West Life, London Life and
Canada Life;

»  William L. Acton, formerly President and Chief Operating Officer, Europe, was appointed
President and Chief Executive Officer, Canada Life Capital Corporation, the holding
company for Great-West Lifeco’s European operations;

= Mitchell T.G. Graye, formerly Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer, United
States, was appointed President and Chief Executive Officer, Great-West Life & Annuity in
the United States;

« Denis J. Devos, President and Chief Operating Officer, Canada has indicated his intention to
retire, Paul Mahon will become President and Chief Operating Officer, Canada; and

= _ William W. Lovatt, formerly Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer, Canada
was appointed Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer of Great-West Lifeco,
Great-West Life, London Life and Canada Life.

Item 5 Full Description of Material Change

See news release attached as Schedule A.

Item 6 Reliance on subsection 7.1(2) or (3) of National Instrument 51-102
Not applicable.

12211085.6




Item 7 Omitted Information

Not applicable.

Item 8 Executive Officer

For further information, please conmtact Marlene Klassen, APR, Assistant Vice-President,
Communication Services, Great-West Lifeco Inc., (204) 946-7705.

Item 9 Date of Report
May 8, 2008.

12211085.6
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IRELEASE

Readers are referred to the cautionary note regarding Forward-Looking Information and Non-GAAP
Financial Measures at the end of this Release.

TSX:GWO

Great-West Lifeco reports first quarter 2008 results

Winnipeg, May 1, 2008 ... Great-West Lifeco Inc. (Lifeco) has reported net income attributable to
common shareholders of $654 million for the three months ended March 31, 2008, up 27%
compared to net income of $514 million reparted a year ago.

The 2008 results include two non-recurring items that totaled $118 million, after-tax, or $0.132 per
common share, as described in the United States section of this Release. Excluding these items,
adjusted net income attributable to common shareholders was $536 million for the three months
ended March 31, 2008, up 4% over 2007. On a per share basis, this represents $0.600 per
common share for the three months ended March 31, 2008 compared to $0.576 per common
share for 2007.

Compared to the first quarter of 2007, the increase in the foreign exchange value of the Canadian
dollar opposite the Company's major operating currencies has reduced reported net income in
the quarter by approximately $0.051 per common share, or $46 million. On a constant currency
basis, adjusted net income attributable to common shareholders increased 13% over 2007.

Highlights

* Quarterly dividends declared were $0.2925 per common share payable June 30, 2008.
Dividends paid on common shares for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were 15%
higher than a year ago.

¢ On April 1, Lifeco announced that the sale of its U.S. Healthcare business had been
completed. Lifeco has applied approximately $1.1 billion of the sale proceeds to reduce its
cutstanding bank bridge facility.

» Adjusted return on common shareholders' equity was 21.1% for the twelve months ended
March 31, 2008.

Consolidated net income for Lifeco is comprised of the net income of The Great-West Life
Assurance Company (Great-West Life), Canada Life Financial Corporation (CLFC), London Life
Insurance Company {London Life), Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company (GWL&A),
and Putnam Investments, LLC (Putnam), together with Lifeco's corporate resuilts.

.42

l 100 Osbome Street North, Winnipeg, MB Canada R3C 3A5

I A mernber of the Power Financial Corporation group of companies.




CANADA

Net income attributable to common shareholders for the first quarter of 2008 was $249 million
compared to $225 million in 2007, an increase of 11%. Individual Insurance & Investment
Products eamings at $175 million were up 13% while Group Insurance earnings of $100 million
were up 16%. Earnings in the Corporate segment were $10 million lower than 2007 due to the
mark-to-market adjustment of two series of Lifeco preferred shares.

Total sales for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $2,297 million compared to $2,636
million in 2007, a decrease of 13%. The decrease reflects strong segregated and mutual fund
sales in 2007 that were not repeated because of a weak market environment in 2008.

Total assets under administration at March 31, 2008 were $100.8 billion, compared to $101.0
billion at December 31, 2007.

UNITED STATES

Net income attributable to common shareholders for the first quarter of 2008 increased 67% to
$237 miillion from $142 million for the first quarter of 2007.

in the quarter, two non-recurring items contributed approximately $118 million to earnings. A gain
of approximately $176 million was realized in connection with the termination of a long-standing
assumption reinsurance agreement under which GWL&A had reinsured a block of U.S.
participating policies. This gain was partly mitigated by an increase in policy reserves to provide
for an increase in overhead costs expected to be absorbed as a result of the sale of Great-West
Healthcare.

Net income for the quarter includes $43 million in 2008 and $56 million in 2007 in connection with
Lifeco's U.S. healthcare business, which has been designated as discontinued operations.

Compared to the first quarter of 2007, the increase in the foreign exchange value of the Canadian
doflar opposite the United States dollar has reduced reported net income in the quarter by
approximately $0.022 per common share, or $20 million. On a constant currency basis, adjusted
net income attributable to common shareholders decreased 2% over 2007.

Total sales for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $15.5 billion compared to $1.2
billion in 2007. Putnam’s asset management business is included in the 2008 results.

Total assets under administration at March 31, 2008 were $221.8 billion compared to $231.4

billion at December 31, 2007. Included in assets under administration were $173.4 billion of
mutual fund and institutional account assets managed by Putnam.
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EUROPE

Net income attributable t¢ common shareholders for the first quarter of 2008 was $175 million
compared to $147 million for the first quarter of 2007, an increase of 19%.

Compared to the first quarter of 2007, the increase in the foreign exchange value of the Canadian
dollar opposite the British pound, the euro and the United States dollar has reduced reported net

income in the quarter by approximately $0.029 per common share, or $26 million. On a constant
currency basis, net income attributable to common shareholders increased 36% over 2007.

Total sales for the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $1,204 million compared to $1,636
million in 2007, a decrease of 26%.

Total assets under administration at March 31, 2008 were $76.0 billion, compared to $61.7 billion
at December 31, 2007.

CORPORATE

Corporate net income for Lifeco attributable to common shareholders was a charge of $7 million
for the first quarter of 2008 compared to nil for the first quarter of 2007,

MANAGEMENT APPOINTMENTS

At Great-West Lifeco’s annual meeting, held today in Winnipeg, Robert Gratton indicated his
decision to step down as Chairman of the Boards of Great-West Lifeco, Great-West Life, London
Life, Canada Life, Great-West Life & Annuity and Canada Life Capital Corporation.

Raymond L. McFeetors has been appointed to succeed him as Chairman of the Boards of
Great-West Lifeco, Great-West Life, London Life, Canada Life, Great-West Life & Annuity and
Canada Life Capital Corporation.

The following Management appointments were announced at the annual meeting:

» D. Allen Loney, formerly Executive Vice-President, Chief Actuary / Capital Management,
was appointed President and CEQ of Great-West Lifeco, Great-West Life, London Life
and Canada Life.

¢ William L. Acton, formerly President and Chief Operating Officer, Europe was appointed
President and Chief Executive Officer, Canada Life Capital Corporation, the holding
company for the European operations.

s Mitchell T.G. Graye, formerly Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer,
United States, was appointed President and Chief Executive Officer, Great-West Life &
Annuity in the United States.

« Denis J. Devos, President and Chief Operating Officer, Canada, has indicated his
intention to retire following 35 years of distinguished service. To succeed him the Board
appointed Paul Mahon President and Chief Operating Officer, Canada.

« William W. Lovatt, formerly Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer,
Canada, was appointed Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer of Great-
West Lifeco, Great-West Life, London Life and Canada Life.
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QUARTERLY DIVIDENDS

At its meeting today, the Board of Directors approved a quarterly dividend of $0.2925 per share
on the common shares of the Company payable June 30, 2008 to shareholders of record at the
close of business June 2, 2008.

In addition, the Directors approved quarterly dividends on:
» Series D First Preferred Shares of $0.293750 per share;
Series E First Preferred Shares of $0.30 per share;
Series F First Preferred Shares of $0.36875 per share;
Series G First Preferred Shares of $0.325 per share;
Series H First Preferred Shares of $0.30313 per share; and
« Series | First Preferred Shares of $0.28125 per share;
all payable June 30, 2008 to shareholders of record at the close of business June 2, 2008,

For purposes of the Income Tax Act (Canada), and any similar provincial legislation, the
dividends referred to above are eligible dividends.

GREAT-WEST LIFECO

Great-West Lifeco Inc. (TSX:GWO) is a financial services holding company with interests in the
life insurance, health insurance, retirement savings, investment management and reinsurance
businesses. The Company has operations in Canada, the United States, Europe and Asia
through The Great-West Life Assurance Company, London Life Insurance Company, The
Canada Life Assurance Caompany, Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company and Putnam
Investments, LLC. Lifeco and its companies have over $398 billion in assets under
administration. Great-West Lifeco is a member of the Power Financial Corporation group of
companies.

Cautionary note regarding Forward-Looking Information

This release contains some forward-looking statements about the Company, including its
business operations, strategy and expected financial performance and condition. Forward-looking
statements include statements that are predictive in nature, depend upon or refer to future events
or conditions, or include words such as “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes,”
“estimates” or negative versions thereof and similar expressions. In addition, any statement that
may be made conceming future financial performance {including revenues, eamings or growth
rates), ongoing business strategies or prospects, and possible future Company action is also a
forward-looking statement. Forward-looking statements are based on current expectations and
projections about future events and are inherently subject to, among other things, risks,
uncertainties and assumptions about the Company, economic factors and the financial services
industry generally, including the insurance and mutual fund industries. They are not guarantees of
future performance, and actual events and results could differ materially from those expressed or
implied by forward-looking statements made by the Company due to, but not limited to, important
factors such as sales levels, premium income, fee income, expense levels, mortality experience,
morbidity experience, policy lapse rates and taxes, as well as general economic, political and
market factors in North America and internationally, interest and foreign exchange rates, global
equity and capital markets, business competition, technological change, changes in government
regulations, unexpected judicial or regulatory proceedings, catastrophic events, and the
Company's ability to complete strategic transactions and integrate acquisitions. The reader is
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cautioned that the foregoing list of important factors is not exhaustive, and there may be other
factors listed in other filings with securities regulators, including factors set out under “Risk
Management and Control Practices” in the Company’s 2007 Annual Management's Discussion
and Analysis, which, along with other filings, is available for review at www.sedar.com. The
reader is also cautioned to consider these and other factors carefully and to not place undue
reliance on forward-looking statements. Other than as specifically required by applicable law, the
Company has no intention to update any forward-looking statements whether as a result of new
information, future events or otherwise.

Cautionary note regarding Non-GAAP Financial Measures

This release contains some non-GAAP financial measures. Terms by which non-GAAP financial
measures are identified include but are not limited to “earnings before restructuring charges”,
“adjusted net income”, “eamings before adjustments”, “net income on a constant currency basis”,
“premiums and deposits”, “sales”, and other similar expressions. Non-GAAP financial measures
are used to provide management and investors with additional measures of performance.
However, non-GAAP financial measures do not have standard meanings prescribed by GAAP and
are not directly comparable to similar measures used by other companies. Please refer to the
appropriate reconciliations of these non-GAAP financial measures to measures prescribed by
GAAP.

Further information
Selected financial information is attached.

Great-West Lifeco's first quarter analyst teleconference will be held Thursday, May 1 at 3:00 p.m.
(Eastem). The call can be accessed through www.greatwestlifeco.com or by phone at:

¢ Participants in the Toronto area: 416-406-6419
+ Participants from North America: 1-888-575-8232
¢ Participants from Overseas: Dial international access code first, then 800-9559-6849

A replay of the call will be avaitable from May 1 until May 8, 2008, and can be accessed by calling
1-800-408-3053 or 416-695-5800 in Toronto (passcode: 3258980#).

Additional information relating to Lifeco, including the most recent interim unaudited financial

statements, interim Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), and CEQ/CFO certificates will
be filed on SEDAR at www.sedar.com,

-end -

For more information contact:

Marlene Klassen, APR
Assistant Vice-President, Communication Services
(204) 946-7705
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (unaudited)

(in § millions except per share amounts)

2008 2007 % Change
For the three months ended March 31
Premiums:
Life insurance, guaranteed annuities
and insured health products $ 16,790 $ 5,342 -
Self-funded premium equivalents (ASO contracts) 585 568 3%
Segregated funds deposits:
Individual products 2,018 2,701 -25%
Group products 1,541 1,716 -10%
Proprietary mutual funds deposits (4 8,844 220 -
Total premiums and deposits 29,778 10,547 182%
Fee and other income 797 553 44%,
Paid or credited to policyholders 16,284 5,341 -
Net income - common shareholders
Continuing operations - adjusted 3 493 458 8%
Discontinued operations 2 43 56 -23%
Net income - adjusted (3 536 514 4%
Adjustments after tax () 118 - -
Net income 654 514 27%
Per common share
Basic earnings - adjusted (3 $ 0600 $ 0576 4%
Adjustments after tax 0.132 - -
Basic eamnings 0.732 0.576 27%
Dividends paid 0.2925 0.255 15%
Book value 11.80 11.31 4%
Return on common shareholders’ equity (12 months):
Net income - adjusted @ 21.1% 20.4%
Net income M1.3% 20.4%
At March 31
Total assets $133,740 $121,439 10%
Segregated funds net assets 89,092 92,663 4%
Proprietary mutual funds net assets 175,880 2,098 -
Total assets under administration $398,712 $216,200 84%
Share capital and surplus $ 11,651 $ 11,191 4%

(1} Includes Putnam Investments, LLC mutual funds deposils.
(2) Represents the operating results of Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company’s (GWL&A), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
Lifeco, health care business which was sold effective April 1, 2008.
(3) During the first quarter of 2008, net income attributable to common shareholders was increased by $118 or $0.132 per common share as a
result of the following items in the Company’s United States segment:
(a} A gain realized in connection with the termination of a long-standing assumption reinsurance agreement (3176 after tax or $0.197 per
common share) as described in Note 8 to the interim consolidated financiat stalements;
(b} Reserve strengthening in GWL&A's continuing operations ((358) after tax or ($0.065) per common share) as described in note 2 to the
interim consolidated financial statements;
Net income, basic eamings per common share and retum on common shareholders’ equity are presented on an adjusted basis, as a non-
GAAP financial measure of eamings performance. Return on common sharehoklers’ equity for 2008 is restated excluding third quarter
2007 non-recurring items
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SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS (unaudited)

{in $ millions except per share amounts)

Income
Premium income
Net investment income (note 4)
Regular net investment income
Changes in fair vatue on held for trading assets
Total net investment income
Fee and other income

Benefits and expenses
Policyholder benefits
Palicyholder dividends and experience refunds
Change in actuarial liabilities
Total paid or credited to policyholders

Commissions

Operating expenses

Premium taxes

Financing charges (note 6)

Amortization of finite life intangible assets

Net income from continuing operations before income taxes

Income taxes - current
- future

Net income from continuing operations before non-controlling interests
Non-controlling interests (note 8)

Net income from continuing operations

Net income from discontinued operations {note 2)

Net income

Perpetual preferred share dividends

Net income - common shareholders

Earnings per common share (note 13)
Basic
Diluted

For the three months

ended March 31

2008 2007 ‘
|
|

$ 16790 § 5342 |
1,352 1,394
(940) (417)
412 977
797 553
17,999 6,872
3,689 5,200
347 165
12,248 (24)
16,284 5,341
322 340
648 457
52 57
106 51
10 8
577 618
120 124
(11) (11)
468 505
(157) 33
625 472
43 56
668 528
14 14
$ 654 $ 514
$ 0732 § 0576
$ 0728 § 0572
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (unauditeqd)

(in $ millions)

Assets

Bonds (note 4)

Mortgage foans (note 4)

Stocks {note 4)

Real estate {note 4)

Loans to policyholders

Cash and cash equivalents

Funds held by ceding insurers

Assets of operations held for sale (note 2)

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Policy liabilities
Actuarial liabilities
Provision for claims
Provision for policyholder dividends
Provision for experience rating refunds
Policyholder funds

Debentures and other debt instruments {note 7)
Funds held under reinsurance contracts

Other liabilities

Liabilities of operations held for sale {note 2)
Repurchase agreements

Deferred net realized gains

Preferred shares (note 9)
Capital trust securities and debentures
Non-controlling interests
Participating account surplus in subsidiaries
Preferred shares issued by subsidiaries
Perpetual preferred shares issued by subsidiaries
Non-controlling interests in capital stock and surplus

Share capital and surplus
Share capital (note 9)
Perpetual preferred shares
Common shares
Accumulated surplus
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Contributed surplus

Total liabilities, share capital and surplus

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2008 2007 2007

$ 66,935 $ 65,069 $ 74,586

16,358 15,869 15,356

6,415 6,543 5,621

2,691 2,547 2,224

6,521 6,317 6,731

3,416 3,650 2,693

14,393 1,512 1,866

670 697 828

6,325 6,295 5,391

4,023 3,917 1,560

5,993 5,972 4 583

$ 133,740 $ 118,388 $ 121,439

$ 102,195 % 87,681 3 92,689

1,340 1,315 1,231

622 600 578

218 310 174

2,292 2,160 2,183

106,667 92,066 96,835

5,155 5,241 1,960

169 164 1,064

5129 521 3,939

396 428 602

689 344 896

180 179 188

118,385 103,633 106,384

797 786 825

636 639 634

1,952 2,103 2,042

157 157 209

151 152 154

1" 10 -

1,099 1,099 1,099

4,714 4,709 4,687

6,992 6,599 5772
(1,190} (1,533) (396)

36 34 29

11,651 10,908 11,191

$ 133,740 $ 118,388 $ 121,439
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SURPLUS (unaudited)

{in $ millions)

Accumulated surplus

Balance, beginning of year

Change in accounting policy

Net income

Dividends to shareholders
Perpetual preferred shareholders
Common shareholders

Balance, end of period

Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of income taxes (note 14)
Balance, beginning of year

Change in accounting policy

Other comprehensive income

Balance, end of period

Contributed surplus

Balance, beginning of year

Stock option expense
Current year expense

Balance, end of period

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
6509 § 5858
- (373)
668 528
(14) (14)
(261) (227)
6992 $§ 5772
(1,533) $  (547)
- 262
343 (111)
(1,190) $  (396)
Y S 28

2 1

3 $ 29
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SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (unaudited)

{in $ millions)

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
Net income $ 668 § 528
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of income taxes
Unrealized foreign exchange gains (losses) on transtation of foreign
operations 456 {75)
Unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale assets (49) (15}
Reclassification of realized (gains} losses on available for sale assets 10 (21)
Unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges {46) -
Non-controlling interests {8) -
343 (111)
Comprehensive income $ 1011 § 417

Income tax {expense) benefit included in other comprehensive income

For the three months

ended March 31
2008 2007
Unrealized foreign exchange gains (losses) on translation of foreign
operations $ - $ -
Unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale assets 22 4
Reclassification of realized (gains) losses on available for sale assets 3 7
Unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges 25 -
Non-controlling interests 2 -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (unaudited)

(in $§ millions}

Operations
Net income
Adjustments:
Change in palicy liahilities
Change in funds held by ceding insurers
Change in funds held under reinsurance contracts
Change in current income taxes payable
Future income tax expense
Changes in fair value of financia! instruments
Other
Cash flows from operations

Financing Activities
Issue of common shares
Repayments on credit facility
Increase in line of credit in subsidiary
Repayment of debentures and other debt instruments
Dividends paid

investment Activities
Bond sales and maturities
Mortgage loan repayments
Stock sales
Real estate sates
Change in loans to policyhelders
Change in repurchase agreements
Investment in bonds
Investment in mortgage loans
Investment in stocks
Investment in real estate

Effect of changes in exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents from continuing ($3,650) and discontinued
operations ($26), beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations, end of period

Cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations, end of period

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
$ 668 § 528
(250) (52)
(18) 288
(1) 26
(171) (44)
(11) (11)
951 415
{385) (972)
783 178

5 19
(235) -
80 -

(2) (9)
(275) (241)
(a27) (239)
4,644 6,532
376 469
389 353
100 19
(37} (34)
369 (427)
(5.342) (5.943)
(712) (594)
(448) (572)
(100) (113)
(761) (310)
168 (16)
(237) (387)
3,676 3,083
(23) {3)

$ 3416 $ 2693
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)
(in $ millions except per share amounts)

1. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Accounting Policies

The interim unaudited consolidated financial statements of Great-West Lifeco Inc. (Lifeco or the
Company) at March 31, 2008 have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles, using the same accounting policies and methods of computation followed in
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2007 except as noted below.
These interim consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto in the Company’s annual report dated December 31, 2007.

(a) Changes in Accounting Policy

Capital Disclosures

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants (CICA) Handbook Section 1535, Capital Disclosures. The section establishes
standards for disclosing information that enables users of financial statements to evaluate the
entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. The new requirements are for
disclosure only and did not impact the financial results of the Company.

Financial Instrument Disclosure and Presentation

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the CICA Handbook Section 3862, Financial
Instruments — Disclosures, and Section 3863, Financial Instruments — Presentation. These
sections replace existing Section 3861, Financial Instruments — Disclosure and Presentation.
Presentation standards are carried forward unchanged. Disclosure standards are enhanced and
expanded to complement the changes in accounting policy adopted in accordance with Section
3855, Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement during 2007.

(b) Comparative Figures

Certain of the 2007 amounts presented for comparative purposes have been reclassified to
conform with the presentation adopted in the current year.

2. Disposals

On April 1, 2008, Lifeco announced that Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company (GWL&A)
has completed the sale of its health care business, Great-West Healthcare. As part of the transaction
GWL&A has received U.S. $1.5 billion in cash and will retain an estimated U.S. $750 million
representing the amount of equity invested in the business at the closing date. In accordance with
CICA Handbook Section 3475, Disposal of Long-lived Assets and Discontinued Operations the
operating results and assets and liabilities of the health care business have been presented as
discontinued operations in the financial statements of the Company.
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After tax net income of the health care business presented as discontinued operations on the
Summary of Consolidated Operations is comprised of the following:

March 31, March 31,
2008 2007
Income
Premium income $ 224 3 271
Net investment income 11 25
Fee and other income 164 211
399 507
Benefits and expenses
Paid or credited to policyholders and beneficiaries
including policyholder dividends and experience refunds 191 243
Other 145 183
Net income from discontinued operations before income taxes 63 81
Income taxes 20 25
Net income from discontinued operations $ 43 B 56

As a result of the salfe of its health care business, GWL&A recognized a charge of $58 after-tax
relating to the strengthening of reserves in its continuing operations.

On the Consolidated Balance Sheets assets and liabilities of operations held for sale are comprised
of the following:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2008 2007 2007

Assets

Bonds $ 184 $ 241 $ 275
Cash and cash equivalents 23 26 3
Goodwill 49 47 49
Intangible assets 1 1M 6
Other assets 403 372 495
Assets of operations held for sale $ 670 $ 697 $ 828
Liabilities

Policy fiabilities $ 21 $ 248 3 333
Other liabilities 165 180 247
Repurchase agreements - - 22

Liabilities of operations held for sale $ 396 $ 428 $ 602
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3. Restructuring Costs

Following the acquisition of Putnam Investments, LLC (Putnam) on August 3, 2007, the Company
developed a plan to restructure and exit certain operations of Putnam. The Company expects the
restructuring to be substantially complete by the end of 2009. Costs of $184 (U.S. $175) are
expected to be incurred as a result by the U.S. operating segment and consist primarily of
restructuring and exit activities involving operations and systems, compensation and facilities costs.
Accrued restructuring costs are included in other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and
restructuring charges are included in the Summary of Consolidated Operations. The costs include
approximately $154 (U.S $146) that was recognized as part of the purchase equation of Putnam and

costs of approximately $30 (U.S. $29) will be charged to income as incurred.

The following details the amount and status of restructuring program costs:

Changes in
Expected Amounts Amounts foreign Balance
total costs utilized - 2007 _utilized - 2008 exchange rates __ March 31, 2008
Compensation costs $ 133 § (27) $ {(15) § 6y % 85
Exiting and consolidating operations 22 (6) - - 16
Eliminating duplicate systems 29 (1) - - 28
184 §% {34) $ {15) % (6) 129
Accrued on acquisition $ 154 $ (34) % {15) $ 6 99
Expense as incurred 30 - - - 30
$ 184 3 {34) $ {15) § B6) % 129
. Portfolio Investments
(a) Carrying values of portfolio investments are as follows:
March 31, 2008
Carrying Value & Market Value Amortized Cost Total
Carrying Market Carrying Market
Value Value Value Value
Avallable Held for tradlng‘ Loans and Loans and Non-financial Non-financial Carrying
for sale Designated _Classified receivables recelvables Instruments instruments value
Bonds
-government $ 1,895 § 16892 § 645 §$ 1788 $ 1951 § - S - $ 21,218
- corporate 2,917 34,781 1,053 6,966 7,141 - - 45,717
4,812 51,673 1,698 8,752 9,092 - - 66,935
Mortgage loans
- residential - - - 7,066 7.271 - - 7,066
- non-residential - - - 9,282 9,405 - - 9,292
- - - 16,358 18,676 - - 16,358
Stocks 1,426 4,666 - - - az23 416 6,415
Real estato - - - - - 2,691 2,940 2,691
$ 6238 $ 56339 $ 1698 §$ 25110 §$ 25768 $ 3,014 § 3356 § 92,7399
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December 31, 2007

Carrying Value & Market Valug Amortized Cost Total
Carrying Market Carrying Market
Value Value Value Value
Available Held for trading1 Loans and Loans and Nen-financial Non-financial Carrying
for sale Designated  Classified  receivables receivables instruments instruments valug
Bonds
-government $ 1541 § 16554 § 635 $ 1775 $ 1877 § - $ - $ 20,505
- corporate 2,504 34,030 1,005 7,025 7,130 - - 44 564
4,045 50,584 1,640 8,800 9,007 - - 65,069
Mortgage loans
- residential - - - 7,121 7,127 - - 7121
- non-residential - - - 8,748 8,879 - - 8,748
- - - 15,869 16,006 - - 15,869
Stocks 1,432 4,791 - - - 320 461 6,543
Real estate - - - - - 2,547 2,844 2,547
$ 5477 $ 55375 $ 1640 $ 24669 $ 25013 $ 2867 $ 3305 $ 90,028
March 31, 2007
Carrying Value & Market Value Amortized Cost Total
Carrying Market Carrying Market
Value Value Value Value
Available Held fortrading‘ Loans and Loans and Non-financial Non-financial  Carrying
for sale Designated  Classified  receivables receivables instruments instruments value
Bonds
-govenment $ 1879 $ 21319 § 1013 $ 2240 § 2275 % - $ - $ 26451
- corporate 3,097 36,813 615 7,610 8,405 - - 48,135
4,976 58,132 1,628 9,850 10,680 - - 74,586
Mortgage loans
- rasidential - - - 7.259 7.435 - - 7,259
- non-residential - - - 8,097 8,203 - - 8,097
- - - 15,356 15,638 - - 15,356
Stocks 896 4,418 - - - 309 449 5,621
Real estate - - - - - 2,224 2,689 2,224
$ 5872 $ 62548 $ 1628 $ 25206 $ 26318 % 2533 § 3138 $ 97787

' Investments can be held for trading in two ways: designated as held for trading at the option of

management; or, classified as held for trading if they are actively traded for the purpose of
earning investment income.
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(b) Inciuded in portfolio investments are the following:
(i) Non-performing loans:
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2008 2007 2007
Bonds $ 19 $ 33 $ 77
Mortgage loans 9 9 25
$ 28 3 42 3 102

Non-performing loans include non-accrual loans and foreclosed real estate held for sale.
Bond and mortgage investments are reviewed on a loan by loan basis to determine non-
performing status. Loans are classified as non-accrual when they are deemed to have an
other than temporary impairment as a result of:

(1) payments are 90 days or more in arrears, except in those cases where, in the opinion of
management, there is justification to continue to accrue interest; or

(2) the Company no longer has reasonable assurance of timely collection of the full amount
of the principal and interest due; or

(3) madified/restructured loans are not performing in accordance with the contract.

Where appropriate, provisions are established or write-offs made to adjust the carrying value
to the net realizable amount. Wherever possible the fair value of collaterai underlying the
loans or observable market price is used to establish net realizable value. For non-performing
available for sale loans, recorded at fair value, the accumulated loss recorded in accumulated
other comprehensive income is reclassified to net investment income. Once an impairment
loss on an available for sale asset is recorded to income it is not reversed.,

(i) Changes in the allowance for credit iosses are as follows:

For the three months For the three months
ended March 31, 2008 ended March 31, 2007
Mortgage Mortgage
Bonds Loans Total Bonds Loans Total
Balance, beginning of year  $ 4 S 19 § 53 $ 44 $ 3 % 74
Net provision (recoveries)
for credit losses - in year - - - (1) - (%)
Write-offs, net of recoveries (6) - {6) - - -
Other {including foreign
exchange rate changes) 1 1 2 (1) - (1)

Balance, end of period $ 2 $ 20 49 $ 42 % 30 % 72
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(c) Netinvestment income is comprised of the following:
For the three months Mortgage Real
ended March 31, 2008 Bonds loans Stocks estate Other Total
Regular net investment income:
Investment income eamed $ B30 $ 228 § 45 35 3 128 § 1,326
Net realized gains (losses)

(available for sale) 13 - . - - 13
Net realized gains (losses)

(other classifications) 6 6 5 - - 17
Amortization of net realized/unrealized

gains (non-financial instruments) - - - 1 - 1
Other income and expenses - - - - {15) {15}
909 234 50 46 13 1,352
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets:
Net realized/ unrealized gains (losses)

(classified held for trading) 21 . - - . 21
Net realized/ unrealized gains (losses)

(designated held for trading) (683) {242) - - (36) {961)

(662) {242) - - (36) {940)
Net investment income $ 247 § {8 $ 50 4 $ 7 3 412
For the three months Mortgage Real
ended March 31, 2007 Bonds Ioans Stocks estate Other Total
Regular net investment income:
Investment income gamed $ 903 § 224 § 43 35 § 152 § 1,357
Net realized gains (losses)
(available for sale) 25 - 3 - - 28

Net realized gains (losses)

{other classifications) 2 ] - - - 8
Amortization of deferred net realized gains - - - 19 - 19
Other income and expenses - - - - {(18) (18)

930 230 46 54 134 1,394
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets:
Net realized/ unrealized gains (losses)

{classified held for trading) (3) - - - - (3)
Net realized/ unrealized gains (losses)

{designated held for trading) {481) - 79 - (i2) (414)

(484) - 79 - (12) {(417)
Net investment income $ 446 § 230§ 125 54 § 122§ 977

Investment income earned is comprised of income from investments that are classified or
designated as held for trading, classified as available for sale and classified as loans and

receivables.
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5. Financial Instrument Risk Management

The Company has enterprise-wide policies relating to the identification, measurement, monitoring,
mitigating, and controlling of risks associated with financial instruments. The key risks related to
financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk {currency, interest rate and equity).
The following sections describe how the Company manages each of these risks.

(a) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss resulting from the failure of debtors making payments when
due. The following policies and procedures are in place to manage this risk:

Investment guidelines are in place that require only the purchase of investment-grade assets
and minimize undue concentration of assets in any single geographic area, industry and
company.

Investment guidelines specify minimum and maximum limits for each asset class. Credit
ratings are determined by recognized external credit rating agencies and/or internal credit
review.

Investment guidelines also specify collateral requirements.

Portfolios are monitored continuously, and reviewed regularly with the Boards of Directors or
the Investment Committees of the Boards of Directors.

Credit risk associated with derivative instruments is evaluated quarterly on a current exposure
method, using practices that are at least as conservative as those recommended by
regulators.

The Company is exposed to credit risk relating to premiums due from policyholders during the
grace period specified by the insurance policy or until the policy is paid up or terminated.
Commissions paid to agents and brokers are netted against amounts receivable, if any.
Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of
credit risk is avoided by following policy guidelines set each year by the Board of Directors.
Management continuously monitors and performs an assessment of creditworthiness of
reinsurers.
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(i)

(ii)

Maximum Exposure to Credit Risk

The following table summarizes the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk related to
financial instruments. The maximum credit exposure is the carrying value of the asset net of
any allowances for losses.

March 31,
2008

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,439
Bonds

Held for trading 53,460

Available for sale 4,907

Amortized cost 8,752

Mortgage loans 16,358

Loans to policyholders 6,521

Other financial assets 27,769

Derivative assets 710

Total balance sheet maximum credit exposure $ 121,916

Credit risk is also mitigated by entering into collateral agreements. The amount and type of
collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counterparty.
Guidelines are implemented regarding the acceptability of types of collateral and the valuation
parameters. Management monitors the value of the collateral, requests additional collateral
when needed and performs an impairment valuation when applicable.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentrations of credit risk arise from exposures to a single debtor, a group of related
debtors or groups of debtors that have similar credit risk characteristics in that they operate in
the same geographic region or in similar industries. The characteristics are similar in that
changes in economic or political environments may impact their ability to meet obligations as
they come due.
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The following table provides details of the carrying value of bonds by industry sector and
geographic distribution:

March 31,
2008
Bonds issued or guaranteed by:
Canadian federal government $ 1,610
Canadian provincial and municipal governments 4,795
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. agencies 4,619
Other foreign governments 8,688
Total government issued or government bonds 19,712
Corporate bonds by industry sector:
Asset-backed securities 8,117
Communications 1,370
Consumer staples and discretionary 4,428
Financials 14,653
Healthcare 1,270
Industrials 2,613
Utilities and energy 8,435
Other 3,848
Total corporate 44,734
Short term bonds 2,489
$ 66,935
Canada $ 25,241
United States 16,771
Europe/Reinsurance 24,923
$ 66,935

The following table provides details of the carrying value of mortgage loans by geographic
location:

March 31, 2008
Single family Multi-family

residential residential Commercial Total
Canada $ 1,791 $ 4,712 $ 5,441 $ 11944
United States - 527 1,211 1,738
Eurcpe/Reinsurance - 31 2,645 2,676

Total mortgages $ 1,791 $ 5270 § 9,297 $ 16,358
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{iii) Asset Quality

Bond Portfolio Quality

March 31,
2008
AAA $ 28,518
AA 10,716
A 16,965
BBB 7,799
BB and lower 448
64,446
Short term bonds 2,489
Total bonds $ 66,935
Derivative Portfolio Quality
March 31,
2008
Over-the-counter contracts (counterparty ratings):
AAA $ 2
AA 460
A 249
Total $ 711

Derivative instruments are either exchange traded or over-the-counter contracts negotiated
between counterparties. At March 31, 2008, the Company held assets of $8 pledged as
collateral for derivative contracts. The assets pledged consist of cash, cash equivalents and

short-term securities.

(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet all cash outflow obligations as
they come due. The following policies and procedures are in place to manage this risk:

The Company closely manages operating liquidity through cash flow matching of assets and

liabilities.

Management monitors the use of line of credit on a regular basis, and assesses the ongoing

availability of these and alternative forms of operating credit.

Management closely monitors the sclvency and capital positions of its principal subsidiaries
opposite liquidity requirements at the holding company. Additional liquidity is available
through established lines of credit and the Company's demonstrated ability to access capital
markets for funds. The Company maintains a $200 million committed line of credit with a

Canadian chartered bank.




GREAT-WEST
INC.

In the normal course of business the Company enters into contracts that give rise to
commitments of future minimum payments that impact short-term and long-term liquidity. The
following table summarizes the principal repayment schedule of certain of the Company’s
financial liabilities.

Payments due by period

over
Total 1year 2years 3years 4years Syears 5years

Debentures and other

debt instruments $ 5153 § 1845 § 1 8% 1% 13 716 $ 2,589
Preferred share liabilities 756 - - - - 557 199
Capital trust debentures (1) 800 - - - - - 800

$ 6,709 $ 1,845 $ 1 % 1 $ 1 § 1273 § 3,588

(1) Payments due have not been reduced to reflect the Company held capital trust securities of $175 principal amount {$191 camying
value).

(c) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
as a result of changes in market factors. Market factors include three types of risks: currency
risk, interest rate risk and equity risk.

(i) Currency Risk

Currency risk relates to the Company operating in different currencies and converting non-
Canadian earnings at different points in time at different foreign exchange levels when
adverse changes in foreign currency exchange rates occur. The following policies and
procedures are in place to mitigate the Company's exposure to currency risk.

* Managemaent, from time to time, utilizes forward foreign currency contracts to mitigate the
volatility arising from the movement of rates as they impact the translation of operating
results denominated in foreign currency.

» The Company uses financial measures such as constant currency calculations to monitor
the effect of currency translation fluctuations.

» Investments are normally made in the same currency as the liabilities supported by those
investments.

¢ Foreign currency assets acquired to back liabilities are normally converted back to the
currency of the liability using foreign exchange contracts.

¢« A 10% increase in foreign currency rates would be expected to additionally increase non-
participating actuarial liabilities by approximately $20. A 10% decrease in foreign
currency rates would be expected to additionally decrease non-participating actuarial
liabilities by approximately $20.
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(ii) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk exists if asset and liability cash flows are not closely matched and interest
rates change causing a difference in value between the asset and liability. The following
policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to interest rate risk.

s The Company utilizes a formal process for managing the matching of assets and
liabilities. This involves grouping general fund assets and liabilities into segments.
Assets in each segment are managed in relation to the liabilities in the segment.

» Interest rate risk is managed by investing in assets that are suitable for the products sold.

» For products with fixed and highly predictable benefit payments, investments are made in
fixed income assets that closely match the liability product cash flows. Protection against
interest rate change is achieved as any change in the fair market value of the assets will
be offset by a similar change in the fair market value of the liabilities.

* For products with less predictable timing of benefit payments, investments are made in
fixed income assets with cash flows of a shorter duration than the anticipated timing of
benefit payments, or equities as described below.

» The risk associated with the mismatch in portfolio duration and cash flow, asset
prepayment exposure and the pace of asset acquisition are quantified and reviewed
regularly.

Projected cash flows from the current assets and liabilities are used in the Canadian Asset
Liability Method (CALM) to determine actuarial liabilities. Cash flows from assets are reduced
to provide for potential asset default losses. Testing under several interest rate scenarios
(including increasing and decreasing rates) is done to provide for reinvestment risk.

One way of measuring the interest rate risk associated with this assumption is to determine
the effect on the present value of the projected net asset and liability cash flows of the non-
participating business of the Company of an immediate and permanent 1% increase or an
immediate and permanent 1% decrease in the level of interest rates at all future dates. These
interest rate changes will impact the projected cash flows.

+ The effect of an immediate and permanent 1% increase in interest rates at each future
duration would be to decrease the present value of these net projected cash flows by
approximately $28.

» The effect of an immediate and permanent 1% decrease in interest rates at each future
duration would be to decrease the present value of these net projected cash flows by
approximately $150.,

{iii) Equity Risk

Equity risk is the uncertainty associated with the valuation of assets arising from changes in
equity markets. To mitigate price risk, the Company has investment policy guidelines in place
that provide for prudent investment in equity markets within clearly defined limits.
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Some policy liabilities are supported by equities, for example segregated fund products and
products with long-tail liabilities. Generally these liabilities will fluctuate in line with equity
market values. There will be additional impacts on these liabilities as equity market values
fluctuate. A 10% increase in equity markets would be expected to additionally decrease non-
participating actuarial liabilities by approximately $55. A 10% decrease in equity markets
would be expected to additionally increase non-participating actuarial liabilities by
approximately $64.

6. Financing Charges
Financing charges consist of the following:

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007

Interest on long-term debentures and other debt instruments $ 7% % 30
Dividends on preferred shares classified as liabilities 9 9
Unrealized losses (gains) on preferred shares classified as

held for trading 11 (2)
Other 2 5
interest on capital trust debentures 12 12
Distributions on capital trust securities held by consolidated

group as temporary investments (3) (3)
Total $ 106 § 51

7. Debentures and Other Debt Instruments

On January 24, 2008, a subsidiary of Putnam LLC executed a demand promissory note in the
amount of U.S. $150 with a Canadian Chartered Bank. On January 24, 2008, Putnam LLC drew
U.S. $150 on the note. On March 26, 2008, a subsidiary of Putnam LLC executed a U.S. $200
revolving credit facility with a Canadian Chartered Bank and used proceeds from the line to repay the
U.S. $150 demand promissory note. There was U.S. $80 outstanding under the line of credit at
March 31, 2008.

During the first quarter of 2008, the Company repaid $235 on its one year credit facility with a
Canadian chartered bank. The outstanding balance of this credit facility at March 31, 2008 and
December 31, 2007 respectively was $1,664 ($398 Canadian and U.S. $647) and $1,873 ($1,233
Canadian and U.S. $647).

8. Non-Controlling Interests

During the first quarter of 2008, non-controlling interests decreased by approximately $176 in
connection with the termination of a long-standing assumption reinsurance agreement under which
GWL&A had reinsured a block of U.S. participating policies.
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9.

10.

Share Capital
(a) Preferred Shares

The Company has designated outstanding Preferred Shares Series D and Series E as held for
trading on the Consolidated Balance Sheets with changes in fair value reported in the Summary
of Consolidated Operations. During the three months ended March 31, 2008 the Company
recognized unrealized gains (losses) of $1 for Series D and $(12) for Series E (for the three
months ended March 31, 2007, $2 for Series D and $0 for Series E). The redemption price at
maturity is $25 per share plus accrued dividends.

(b) Common Shares

Issued and outstanding
March 31, 2008 December 31, 2007 March 31, 2007
Camrying Carrying Carrying
Number Value Nurmber Value Number Value

Common shares:

Balance, beginning of year 893,761,639 $ 4,709 891,151,788 & 4676 891,151,789 $ 4676
Issued under Stock Option Plan 358,243 5 2,609,850 33 993457 11
Balance, end of period 894,119882 § 4,714 893,761,639 § 4,709 892145246 § 4,687

Capital Management

At the holding company level, the Company monitors the amount of consolidated capital availabie,
and the amounts deployed in its various operating subsidiaries. The amount of capital deployed in
any particular company or country is dependent upon ilocal regulatory requirements as well as the
Company's internal assessment of capital requirements in the context of its operational risks and
requirements, and strategic plans.

The Company's practice is to maintain the capitalization of its regulated operating subsidiaries at a
level that will exceed the relevant minimum regulatory capital requirements in the jurisdictions in
which they operate.

In Canada, the Office of the Superintendent of Financial institutions (OSFI) has established a capital
adequacy measurement for life insurance companies incorporated under the insurance Companies
Act (Canada) and their subsidiaries, known as the Minimum Continuing Capital and Surplus
Requirements (MCCSR).
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For Canadian regulatory reporting purposes, capital is defined by OSFI in its MCCSR guideline.
The following table provides the MCCSR information and ratios for The Great-West Life Assurance
Company (Great-West Life):

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2008 2007 2007
Capital Available:
Tier 1 Capital
| Common shares $ 6116 § 6,116 § 6,116
i Shareholder surplus 4921 4,672 4,081
| Qualifying non-controfling interests 151 152 154
innovative instruments 634 636 631
Other Tier 1 Capital Elements 1,621 1,337 1,775
Gross Tier 1 Capital 13,443 12,913 12,757
Deductions from Tier 1:
Goodwill & intangible assets in excess
. of limit 5,708 5,724 5725
| Other deductions 1,347 1,219 1,132
Net Tier 1 Capital 6,388 5,970 5,900
- Tier 2 Capital
i Tier 2A 447 456 548
Tier 2B allowed 501 502 502
Tier 2C 1,322 1,262 1,178
Tier 2 Capital Allowed 2,270 2,220 2,228
Total Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 8,658 8,190 8,128
Less: Deductions/Adjustments 124 i 205
Total Available Capital $ 8534 § 8089 § 7,923
Capital Required:
Assets Default & market risk $ 1,487 $ 1,457 $ 1,336
Insurance Risks 1,735 1,675 1,690
Interest Rate Risks 1,026 888 872
Other {57) (76) (135)
Total Capital Required $ 4191 § 3944 % 3,763
MCCSR ratios:
Tier 1 152% 151% 157%

Total 204% 205% 211%
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In the United States, GWL&A is subject to comprehensive state and federal regulation and
supervision throughout the United States. The National Association of insurance Commissioners
(NAIC) has adopted risk-based capital rules and other financial ratios for U.S. life insurance
companies. At the end of 2007 GWL&A has estimated the risk-based capital (RBC) ratio to be 586%,
well in excess of that required by NAIC.

The capitalization of the Company and its operating subsidiaries will also take into account the views
expressed by the various credit rating agencies that provide financial strength and other ratings to the
Company.

The Company has also established policies and procedures designed to identify, measure and report
all material risks. Management is responsible for establishing capital management procedures for
implementing and monitoring the capital plan. The Board of Directors reviews and approves all
capital transactions undertaken by management pursuant to the annual capital plan. The capital plan
is designed to ensure that the Company maintains adequate capital, taking into account the
Company’s strategy and business plans.

Stock Based Compensation

110,000 options were granted under the Company’s stock option plan for the three months ended
March 31, 2008 (1,749,000 options were granted during the first quarter of 2007). The weighted fair
value of options granted during the three months ended March 31, 2008 were $3.13 per option
{($7.49 per option during the three months ended March 31, 2007). Compensation expense of $2
after-tax has been recognized in the Summary of Consolidated Operations for the three months
ended March 31, 2008 ($1 after-tax for the three months ended March 31, 2007).

Pension Plans and Other Post-Retirement Benefits

The total benefit costs included in operating expenses are as follows:

For the three months
ended March 31
2008 2007

Pension benefits $ 13 $ 11
Other benefits 3 5

Total $ 16 $ 18
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(a)

(b)

13. Earning per Common Share

Earnings
Net income from continuing operations

Net income from discontinued operations
Net income

Perpetual preferred share dividends

Net income - common shareholders

Number of common shares

Average number of common shares outstanding
Add:

- Potential exercise of outstanding stock options

Average number of common shares outstanding - diluted basis

Basic eamings per common share
From continuing operations

From discontinued operations

Diluted earnings per common share
From continuing operations
From discontinued operations

The following table provides the reconciliation between basic and diluted earnings per common
share:

For the three months
ended March 31

2008 2007
$ 625 3§ 472
43 56
$ 668 $ 528
14 14
$ 654 $ 514
893,862,214 891,567,961
4,838,672 6,958,935
898,700,886 898,526,896
$ 0684 5 0.513
0.048 0.063
$ 0732 $ 0.576
$ 0680 $ 0.510
0.048 0.062
$ 0728 § 0.572
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14. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

For the three months ended March 31, 2008

Unrealized
foreign exchange
gains(losses) Unrealized Unrealized
on translation gains{lossas) gains{losses) Non-
of foreign on available on cash flow controlling
operations for salo assets hedges Total interest Shareholder
Balance, beginning of year $ (1,801) $ 174 $ 13 $ (1,614 § 81 $ (1,533)
Other comprehensive income 456 (84) {(T1) 3 (10) 291
Income tax - 25 25 50 2 52
456 (59) (48) 351 (8) 343
Balance, end of period $ (1345 § 115§ (33) § (1,263) § 73§ (1,190)
For the three months ended March 31, 2007
Unrealized
foreign exchange
gains(losses) Unrealized Unrealized
on translation gains(losses) gains(losses) Nan-
of foreign on available on cash flow controlling
operations for sale assets hedges Total interest Shareholder
Balance, beginning of year $ {591) $ - $ - $ (591) § 44 5 (547}
Opening transition adjustment - 383 - 383 (19) 364
Incoma tax - (107) - (107) 5 (102}
- 276 - 276 (14) 262
Other comprehensive income (75} (47) - (122} - (122)
Income tax - 11 - 11 - 11
(75} (36} - (111} - (111}
Balance, end of period $ {666) $ 240 $ - $ (426) § 30 $ (396)

15. Reinsurance Transaction

On February 14, 2008, the Company’s indirect wholly-owned Irish reinsurance subsidiary, Canada

Life International Re Limited, signed an agreement with Standard Life Assurance Limited, a U.K.

hased provider of life, pension and investment products, to assume by way of indemnity
reinsurance, a large block of U.K. payout annuities. The reinsurance transaction increased premium

income, paid or credited to policyholders, funds held by ceding insurers and policy liabilities by

$12.5 biliion.
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16. Segmented Information
Consolidated Operations
For the three months ended March 31, 2008
United Lifeco
Canada States Europe Corporats Total
Income:
Premium income $ 1977 B53 $ 13,960 $ - ¢ 16,790
Net investment income
Regular net investment income 624 316 419 {N 1,352
Changes in fair value on held for trading assels (88) (220) {632) - {940)
Total net investment income 536 9 (213) ()] 412
Fee and other income 265 378 154 - 797
Total income 2,778 1,327 13,801 (7) 17,999
Benefits and expenses:
Paid or credited to policyholders 1,868 914 13,502 - 16,284
Other 546 396 185 1 1,128
Amortization of finite life intangible assets 4 5 1 - 10
Net operating income
before income taxes 360 12 212 {8) 577
Income taxes a1 (7) 36 {1) 109
Net income before non-controlling
Interests 279 19 177 {7) 468
Nan-contrelling interests 19 {175) (1) - (157)
Net income from continulng operatlons 260 194 178 N 625
Net income from discontinued operations - 43 - - 43
Net Income 260 237 178 N 668
Parpelual preferred share dividends 11 - 3 - 14
Net income - common shareholders $ 249 237 $ 175 $ {7) $ 654
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For the three months ended March 31, 2007
United Lifeco
Canada Statas Eurcpe Corporate Total
Income:
Premium income $ 1805 3 603 $ 2934 3 - $ 5,342
Net investment income
Regular net investment income 625 357 411 1 1,394
Changes in fair value on held for trading assets (31 37 (423) - 17
Total net investment income 594 394 (12) 1 arT
Fee and other income 255 136 162 - 553
Total income 2654 1,133 3,084 1 6,872
Benefits and expenses;
Paid or credited to policyholders 1,768 B46 2,727 - 5,341
Other 578 155 171 1 905
Amortization of finite life intangible assets 4 3 1 - 8
Net operating Income
before income taxes 304 129 185 - 618
Income taxes 44 37 32 - 113
Net income before non-controlling
Interests 260 92 153 - 505
Non-controlling interests 24 6 3 - 33
Net tncome from continuing operations 236 86 150 - 472
Net income from discontinued operations - 56 - - 56
Net Income 236 142 150 - 528
Permpetual preferred share dividends 11 - 3 - 14
Net income - common shareholders 3 225 $ 142 3 147 $ - $ 514

17. Subsequent Events

(@) On April 1, 2008, GWL&A completed the previously announced sale of its health care business,
Great-West Healthcare (refer to note 2).

(b) On April 18, 2008, the Company repaid $1,085 ($730 Canadian and U.S. $345) on its one year
credit facility with a Canadian chartered bank. As a result, the outstanding balance of the credit
facility is $579 ($268 Canadian and U.S. $302).
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Great-West Lifeco Inc.
Annual Meeting of Shareholders
May 1, 2008

REPORT OF VOTING RESULTS
National Instrument 51-102 — Continuous Disclosure Obligations
Section /1.3

Matters Voted Upon

1. Election of Directors
A ballot was conducted to vote on the election of the following 23 nominees as Directors of the
Corporation, each to serve for a term of one year or until their successors are elected or
appointed, and the outcome was as follows:

Exemption # 82-34728

Nominees Number of Votes | Percentage | Number of Votes | Percentage
For of Votes Withheld of Votes
For Withheld
Marc A. Bibeau 806,188,939 99.8%% 898,393 0.11%
Marcel R. Coutu 742983 117 92.06% 64,104,256 7.94%
Orest T. Dackow 748,070,488 92.69% 59,016,847 731%
André Desmarais 783,249,677 97.05% 23,837,718 295%
Paul Desmarais Jr. 783,227,326 97.04% 23,860,310 2.96%
Robert Gratton 744,641,997 9226% 62,445,637 7.74%
H. David Graves 798,989 543 99.00% 8,097,331 1.00%
V. Peter Harder 806,251,869 99.90% 835,774 0.10%
Michael L. Hepher 806,152,687 99.88% 034,825 0.12%
Chaviva M, Hosek 806,177,340 99.89% 910,299 0.11%
Daniel Johnson 744,708,001 9227% 62,379,633 7.73%
Kevin P. Kavanagh 741,269,930 91.85% 65,817,702 8.15%
Donald F. Mazankowski 801,394,171 99.29% 5,691,953 0.71%
William T. McCallum 744,451,061 92.24% 62,634,384 7.76%
Raymond L. McFeetors 783,328,942 97.06% 23,757,298 2.94%
Jerry E. A. Nickerson 792,180,513 98.15% 14,906,565 1.85%
David A, Nield 741,524 970 91.88% 65,562,097 8.12%
R. Jeffrey Orr 744,783,529 92.28% 62,303,991 172%
Michel Plessis-Bélair 745,576,822 92.38% 61,510,807 7.62%
Philip K. Ryan 745,861,940 9N241% 61,225,692 759%
Guy St-Germain 792,129,714 98.15% 14,957 928 1.85%
Eméke J.E. Szathmary 805,071,945 99.75% 2,015,697 025%
Murray Taylor 745,945,058 9242% 61,138,517 7.58%
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2. Appointment of Auditors

A ballot was conducted to vote on the appointment of Deloitte & Touch, LLP as the auditors of
the Corporation to hold office until the close of the next Annual Meeting of the Corporation, or
until its successor is appointed, its remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors, and the

outcome was as follows:

Number of Votes Cast

Percentage of Votes Cast

Votes in Favour 803,607,113 99.57%
Votes Withheld 3,477,630 043%
Total 807,08,743 100.00%

3. Shareholder Proposal

A ballot was conducted to vote on the Shareholder Proposal as outlined in the Proxy Circular,

and the outcome was as follows:

Number of Votes | Percentage
Cast of Votes
Cast
Votes in Favour 01,878,799 11.47%
Votes Against 709,433,628 88.53%
Total 801,312 427 100.00%

Dated this 1st day of May, 2008.

GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

‘Robert G. Siddail’

Associate Counsel and Associate Secretary




